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Attached is the General Investigative Division's
response to allegations made by Robert W. Hardy before the
House Select Committee hearing on 11/18/75 for inclusion in
the overall Bureau response to the House Select Committee
being coordinated by the Intelligence Division.

ACTION:

On approval, that the attached be furnished to
the Intelligence Division for incorporation in response to
the House Select Committee.
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“r. Gallagher . 11/26/75

1 - Mr. Adams
B. H. Cooke 1 - Mr. Gallagher
‘ l] - Mr. 0'Connell
1 - ¥Mr. Cooke
7, S. HOUSE SELFCT COMMITTEE 3 - Mr. Sheer
0N INTELLIGENCE i - Mr. Mintz

- Mr. Wannall

: Attached is the General Investigative Division's
response to allegations made by Robert ¥W. Hardy hefore the
House Select Committee hearing on 11/18/75 for inclusion in
the overall Bureau response to the House celect Committee
being coordinated by the Intelligence Division.

ACTION :

On approval, that the attached be furnished to

the Intelligence Division for incorporation in response to
the House Select Committee.
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1- Mr. Adams /:7’
1- Mr. Gallagher

1- Mr. O'Connell

1- Mr. Cooke

1- Mr. Sheer

wovember 28, 1975

1- Mr. Mintz
1- Mr. Wannall
STATEMENT OF ROBLRT W. AARDY
BEFORE THE HOUSE SELECT
COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE
NOVEMBER 18, 1975

On Tuesday, November 18, 1975, Robert wW. lardy
appeared before the House Select Committee (HSC) dealing
with the subject matter of intelligence activities and
made a statement concerning his performance as an informant
for the FEI. In this statement, Mr. Hardy made certain
allegations against the FBI which are set out below with
appropriate responses.

The succeeding pages set out each of Mr. Hardy's
allegations which are excerpts from his testimony. Each
allegation is followed by a refutation. Except where spec-
ifically noted, these responses to Mr. Hardy's allegations

) are excerpted from the FBI report of Special Agent Michael M.
Ryman at Philadelphia dated November 18, 1971, entitled, "“Camden
Action; Jayma Ann Abdoo; Et Al.” This report is a chronological

i compilation of debriefings prepared following the daily meetings
of Hardy with the PBI Agents assigned as his contacts. The
report is attached. The refutations of Mr. Hardy's testimony

are, therefore, in the main taken from his own con
reports to the FBI. cemporary
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ﬁOTE: See memo Cooke to Gallagher dated 11/26/75 captioned,
U. S. House Select Committee on Intelligence."
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Hardy Allegation

"On June 24, 1971, a long-time friend of

mine was having dinner at my home. He was {“T“ﬂ'
upset. He had been active in the anti-war AR
movement in our area. He related to me that ;
a plan to enter the Camden Draft Board had ;
been discovered by the FBI and had fallen ; i
through." >

MWW 659594 Docld:32989694 Page 5



Response
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Page 2, Paragraph 2

He was coming to the FBI because he was \
troubled by something that-a good friend ‘of his
(MIKE GIOCONDO) was trying to get him involved
in. GIOCONDO had approached him concerning a
"draft board demonstration Jlke the one the
BERRIGANS were 1nvolved in.?

Paragra h 3

GIOCONDO wanted his assistance in finding places
for large groups of people to stay overnight,

in finding a meeting hall, and the use of his
truck. (He assumed that the truck would be
used to move groups of people. His truck could
transport up to 20 people at one time.) GIOCONDO
mentioned that there are about 25 people in the
area who are working on the matter and that
there are about 200 more who will be coming to
the area from New York State and Pennsylvania
to provide assistance. The plannlng has been
going on for about 6 to 8 weeks, and GIOCONDO
has told him that many of the "ex-religious”
people involved in the movement are people who
have been known to both GIOCONDO and him for

qulte some lee...

‘Paragraph L

GIOCONDO has mentioned that the target site has
been photographed and has been under extended
surveillance by members of the group. . The group
meets nightly. . : -

Paragraph 6

GIOCONDO wants him to meet ‘the leader of the
movement in this area who is a white male with

A -
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five children who used to be Lhe edltor'or on
‘the edltorlal staff of "Jubllee Maga21ne "

Page 3, Paragraph 2

GIOCONDO has -indicated to him that the "hit"
would take place within 2 or 3 weeks. (From
first conversation with HARDY on June 25, 1871.)

1N

HARDY asked GIOCOVDO if they were still g01nc to .
-go ‘through with the “draft thing in Camden." - To
this GIOQONDO replied "defiﬁitely.” GIOCONDO
said, "We've going to make a hit there. (HARDY's

report to the FBI of his converoatlon with MIKE
GIOCOND? on the afternoon of June 25, 1971.)

Page 6, Parapraphs 3 8 4

Page-11,~Paragraphs 4 & b

HARDY advised that GRADY and his group are doing
a considerable amount of surveillance on the
Camden Post Office for the particular purpose of
watching the night watchman make his rounds inside
the Post Office. HARDY felt that the break-in

i1l occur some time between 1 a.m. and 4% a.m.
on a Monday morning.

HARDY advised that the break-in w1ll occur within
the next couple of weeks and that GRADY and his
group are surveiling the Camden Post Office

from the rooftop of the Town House Apartments on
Cooper Street, from the top of the new Rutgers
Law School Bulldlnc, and from survelllances on
" the street., (HARDY's report to the FBI of his
meeting with the group on June 29, 1871.)

-Page- 12, -Paragraphs-2 § 3

HARDY advised that ANTOINETITE has been able to

get  inside the Post Office on one pccasion and

from her observations got a rough floor plan

of the uth floor. This floor plan does not go

into too much detail. He stated that when they

NW 65994 Docld:32989694 Page 7 ) d
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go in they will hit the 5th floor but are
apparently worried about the 4th floor for some
reason or reasons unknown -to him.- He advised .
he did not know the exact detaLls of how
ANTOINETTE got into the bulldlng :

HARDY advised that he has been glven an. as31gn~
ment to go into the Post Officeland get a detailed
floor plan of the uth and 5th f?oors, specifically
looking. for any electrical tape, alarm systems

on the windows. HARDY made the‘observatlon that
they are going to come into the Post Office
through a window on the 5th floor. GRADY and

his group are concerned about the key system as

. far as security measures are concerned. They

want to know exactly where alarm systems are located
They also want to know how many windows and how
many windows line up with other offices on the

Lth floor in order that they can check the guards .
movements when they have the Post O0ffice under )
surveillance. (HARDY’S report to the FBI

follow .:..’Q;._, his meetis g "}.Lh ORnDY S 5I’uuy OJL
June 28, 1371..) .




Hardy Allegation

"The following day, I went to the FBI Office in
Camden and asked them for advice.

I told them I
did not want my friends to go to jail.

They told
me at the time, just to keep them posted on
developments. I then went to the group of people
I had just mentioned, and in a short time they had

taken me into their confidence as a member and
fellow sympathizer."
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Response
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- in St.

Page 5, Paragraph 2

On. June 25, 1971, (HARDY) went to the.apartment
of MIKE GIOCONDO located at 3rd and Cooper
Streets, Camden, N.J.

Page 6, Bottom of page

'GIOCONDO and he left GIOCONDO's apartment at

4:40 p.m. and went to GIOCONDO's red Renault
which was parked outside on the street...They
then entered the vehicle and GIOCONDO drove

up Lawrence Street to the Greyhound or Trailways
Bus Station located in Camden on Broadway across
from the Walt Whitman Hotel. They drove to the
bus -station and drove past it once. As they did,
GIOCONDO indicated a white male and said to

him, "JOHN's there watching us tc make sure
we're not followed". They drove around the block
and as they approached the bus station the next
time GIOCONDO indicated a couple by the bus

station and said, "there's two of our. people®...

fo et T

Page 7,:Paragrapﬁ 5

They stopped by the bus station and JOHN GRADY
came to the car. GIOCONDO introduced him to
GRADY who stated he recognized HARDY from
previous pictures. GRADY also said to him, "MIKE
has said a lot about you in a positive way"...

Paragraph 7
GRADY took (a) suitcase and “Pan Am" ‘bag from-

the back seat of GIOCONDO's' car and said, "We'll.
meet later at DOC's"%. ’

Page 8, Paragraph 3

On June 25, 1971, while working at a booth at

the St. Joseph's Carnival, Camden, N.J., GIOCONDO
came to the booth and said, "Fr. DOYLE and

some of the guys in the movement are meeting
Joe's Rectory tonight at 9 p.m." To this
HARDY replied that he could not go since he was
working at the booth.

_ 7 i
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Paragraph 4

He did not hear from GIOCONDO until § p.m.

on Sunday, June 27, 1971. -(GIQOCONDO invited
HARDY to a dinner but HARDY could not go.)

Pafagraph 5

On June 28, 1971 (HARDY made unsuccessful

attempts to contact GIOCONDO.) (HARDY's report

to the FBI concerning events on ‘June 25, 27

‘and 28, 1971.)

PagerlD Paragraph 2

HARDY adv1sed that he attended a meetlng ‘last
night, June 29, 1971, at (the house of a

Dr. ANDERSON where he met other individuals
then unknown to him). :




Page 57, Paragraph 2

.HARDY advised that he remembered something

that he wanted to report which he had forgot

to report yesterday. HARDY advised that two more
names were mentioned by GRADY as, in HARDY's
opinion, current sympathizers or in some way
helping GRADY in his activities. ‘Their names

are MAUD and TOM O'DELL. These people live in
Hi-Nella, N.J.. GRADY mentioned that in case his
group needed to rent a truck or U-haul, these
"people would do it, and he implied from GRADY's.
comments about the O'DELLS that they were a source
of possible income. (HARDY's report to the FBI
.of a meeting with GRADY's group July 6, 1971.)

- vPage 57 Paragraph 3

HARDY advised that last nlght July 6, 1871, he
. received a telephone call from MIKE GIOCQNDO.

: JOHN GRADY had called him and asked him to come
out a little bit earlier than when the group
normally meets. GRADY stated to MIKE that he
‘'wanted to go over some slides and plans and to
prepare GENE DIXON and HARDY for their entrance -
into the draft board this afternoon for the purpose

| z of gathering more information.  (HARDY's report
| to the FBI of a meeting with GRADY's group on
| - ' July 6, 1971.) ,

=E§gek58, Paragraphs -4 § 5

HARDY advised that after viewing the slides,

GENE DIXON engaged him in a converaation relating

to the proposed visit by DIXON and HARDY to the
draft board and that tentative arrangements were mad
to meet at the White Tower at 3 p.m., this afternoon
The plan was then to go to the Post Office and .
visit the draft board. HARDY advised that one

of the thlngs that they were instructed to find.

out while in the draft board is. the physical
geography of the front as far as the alarm system
and fire escape is concerned. He noted GRADY's group

NW 65%4 Doo:ld 32583694 Page 12




is only interested in the 1A classifications.

One of the other things that they are to

definitely observe is the location of the

watchman's key. HARDY again related that they

were instructed to check and see if there were

any alarms on the doors and windows and to

check the name on the filing cabinets so that

GRADY could know the type of lock on the cabinets.

He noted that there is a possibility that GRADY's
- group could obtain a master key from KIRK, a fellow

in Philadelphia. They were also instructed to

look for power sources in case the group that

goes into the draft board decides to take electric

drills. :

- . :
e : ;

HARDY advised that his second main objective along .= |
: with DIXON is to check the second and third
v floors on the .5th Street wing. GRADY wanted to
' know the exact location and what offices are
v located where. (HARDY 's report to the FBI of
: a meeting with GRADY's group on July 6, 1871.) .

Page 59, Paragraphs 1 & §

HARDY related that the third objective is to

get down into the mail room and see 1f there is

an alarm panel box for the fire escape and to see ‘
if it is clearly marked. HARDY made the observation
that there is the possibility that someone from
GRADY's group could get down into the mail room

and- turn off the alarm.

HARDY related that while he was with GIOCONDO en
route to the Town House Apartments, he had learned
from GIOCONDO that GIOCONDO had met two of GRADY's
people from the Philadelphia group, but that he
, only met them by their first names. HARDY learned
> : that these two people are an ANNE (LNU) and a
BETH (LNU). He explained that both are white
girls about 22 years old and that they work at the
bookstore in the vicinity of Temple University.
Be explained that the reason the Philadelphia group
has not been brought into this action is that they
are more radical than GRADY and they dress in a
more hippie type style, and ‘that they play around
with the drug scene a little bit. He explained
that GRADY has a low opinion of them. (HARDY's
report to the FBI of a meeting with GRADY's group
on July &, 1871.)

- 10 - ) i
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Page 60, Paragraph 2 .

HARDY explained that another topic of conversation-
with MIKE GIOCONDO was the East Coast Conspiracy

to Save Lives. He advised that he pressed

GIOCONDO for more information about this group

and the 200 people that were mentioned earlier.
GIOCONDO answered the question by stating that

he had pressed GRADY in the early stages of this
thing but that GRADY had always pushed it aside

and pushed GIOCONDO very hard to recruit people

“for this partlcular action. 'HARDY advised that

at the. meetlng GRADY had stated to him thai he :
was involved in the Dow Chemical action in Michigan.
GRADY did not say what the names were -of-those :
involved but stated that it was a simple.operation.
(HARDY's report to the FBI of a meeting wmth

GRADY's ‘group on July 6, 1971.)

Paye 65, Paragraph 4

HARDY mentloned that GRADY had decmdcd that one
of the things that he would like to have checked
would be to see whether or not the employees of
the Post Office actually sign out when they léave
the Post Office for the day. GRADY had mentioned
to him that it might be possible for several
- people to go into the Post O0ffice together during
the day and for all of them, except one, to hide
in the Post Office while one of the group would.
leave and sign the entire group out at the register.
(HARDY's report to the FBI of a meeting with

SRADY's group on July 7, 1871.)

Page 67, Paragraphs 2, 3, & 4

GRADY mentioned POPPI SHARPE during the meeting
last night, and it was apparent to HARDY that
. GRADY has been talking extensively with POPPI SHARPE

from time to time. GRADY mentioned that POPPI

SHARPE's favorite thought was that "you have to

put the fear back into the man" (meaning the’
establishment). GRADY has mentioned how POPPI

SHARPE feels that only when the authorities fear

the people will they respect them.

HARDY mentioned that GRADY desires that he and
DIXON go into the FBI office in Camden under suitabl
pretext so that they might learn of information

: relating to the ‘alarm and security systems of the
MW 65994 Docld:3798%694 Page 14 - 11 - |
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FBI Office. He erlalned that they would use

the pretext of trylng to learn from the 'FBI the
procedure used in investigating an ex- convict .

who applies for a jaob with the Post Office. MARTHA
SHEMLEY and GENE DIXON also mentloned the pros--
pects of going into the FBI Off%ce. As the plans

stand now, the draft board is target #1l. Army
Intelllgence is possibly a second target and, if
it is feasible, the FBI Office would be the thl”d

target.’ ‘\

From conversations with the group, HARDY has

learned that COOKIE. ANITA and JOHN GRADY have

been in bther draft boards before when records

were destroyed. He mentioned that GRADY related

to him that he was involved in draft board hits

when records were destroyed. From the conversations,
it was also indicated that COOKIE and ANITA were
involved in a draft board hit in Philadelphia.
(HARDY's report to the FBI of a meeting with

GRADY's group on July 7, 1871.)

Page 68, Paragraph 2

On July 8, 1971, while talking with JOHN PETER
GRADY, GRADY mentioned the "East Coast Conspiracy
To Save Lives," and indicated that his (GRADY's) "
main contact with this group is in East Orange,
N.J. According to the source GRADY said this group
is a loose-~knit organization of about 200 people.
(BARDY's report to the FBI of a meeting with
GRADY's group on guly 8, 1971.)

~ Page 69, Paragraphs 2, 3, & k

On July 8, 1971, he attended a meeting at the
residence of Dr. WILLIAM ANDERSON, located on Harding
Avenue in Collingswood, N.J. Upon his arrival

JOHN GRADY and his (GRADY's) family were preparing
for the evening meal. COOKIE and ANTOINETTE, also
known as Anita, were also there. The group was

still elated over the experience of DIXON and
himself the day before at the draft board. The
group was anxious to, get started on the information
obtained. He learned 1hat GIJT DIXON and MARTHA

- 12 -
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- SHEMLEY had been at ANDERSON's residence for a
short while before he arrlved ! T
NN‘M\\\\\ ‘ He learned that COOKIE and ANIT@ had nade contact
with some of the Philadelphia group. They have-
started calllng them (the Phlla elphia group)
‘at certain times. :

After the evening meal was flnlshed he went into
the living room area with GRADY,, ANITA and COOKIE
and they talked at length’ about: the proposed
- breakin and the problems they have come up against
o during the past breakins and what they were going
“ to do to solve these problems. During the
- discussion, it was revealed.that money will be
supplied by people such as Dr. ANDERSON and
CALLAHAN (no further identification on CALLAHAN).
JOHN GRADY referred to "The East Coast Conspiracy
‘group" and that their main contact with this
group is in East Orange, N.J. According to GRADY,
this East Coast Conspiracy group is a loose-knit
organization of about 200 people. . GRADY .also.
referred to a .JOHN NICHOLSON from Philadeilphia,
who is apparently a key man in this group.
. (HARDY's report to the FBI of a meeting with

GRADY's group.on guly 8, 1971.)

.

-Page- 71, Paragraph 3- - 3

GRADY related this story with first-hand knowledge.
GRADY again emphasized that he has been the key
man in 14% out of 18 draft board hits within the
last 2-1/2 years. GRADY said that he was the one
who developed the style for the break-ins. GRADY
said he is now developing the style for outside
break-~ins. (HARDY's report to the FBI of a
meeting w1tn GRADY's group on July 8,-1971.)

Page 72, Paragraph 5

JOHN GRADY mentioned that this was the first time
they tried to hit a draft board from the outside
and that it was the first time they had tried to
get community involvement. GRADY related to him

- 13 -
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that in the past they have gone into a
community where there was some indication that
there were sympathizers in the area. The sympa-

thizers would then set up observations for three

to four weeks. GRADY and his assistants would
come into the area and spend another week doing
detail work. The "old actors' would then come
in and spend two or three days assembling, con-
ducting dry runs, and getting the general feel
of the area.. After this the hit would be made
and they would then disperse, leaving three or
four local people behind. (HARDY 's report

.to the FBI of a meeting with GRADY's group on

July 8, 1971.)

Page 73, Paragraphs 2 § 4

GRADY also mentioned that Brother PHILIP KELLY
of El Centro,. Camden, N.J., was GRADY's .
initial’ contact in this area. GRADY mentioned
that KELLY had set up the initial meetings

but later dropped out of the plan.

HARDY mentioned that it was eithexr COOXIE or ANITA.

-who mentioned renting the truck for the weekend

from one of her friends in the Philadelphia area.
(HARDY's revort to the FBI of a meeting with GRADY's
group on July 8, 1971.)

~Paragraph 3

GRADY has mentioned that DR. ANDERSON and CALLAHAH

would probably be in vehicles
somewhere on the night of the
GRADY also mentioned that Dr.
above his office will be made
sleeping quarters for some of
who will come in two or three
hit.
with GRADY's group on July 8,

Page 75, Paragraph 2 & 3

dn July 9,
the residence of Dr.

on the street
draft board hit.
ANDERSON's flat
available for
the "old actors"
days before the

(HARDY's report to the FBI of a meeting

1871.)

1871, as he was preparing to go to
ANDERSON,

Collingswood, N.J.,

for a nightly meeting, MIXE GIOCONDO telephonically

- 14 -
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‘in front of the house for a few minutes.

for the hit, and there will be three "old actors®

contacted him and relayed the message that JOHN

GRADY thought that the group was being watched.
GIOCONDO related to him that Mrs. GRADY was

sitting on the front porch of the ANDERSON residence

and noticed a Volkswagen bus which was parked in
front of the residence. The man sitting in this
bus was staring at the house. This took place

on July 8, 1971. GIOCONDO also related that
after about ten minutes the man in the Volkswagen
bus left and that shortly thereafter, Mrs. GRADY
observed a Volkswagen automecbile whlch stopped

HARDY mentioned that earlier in the day of July 9,
1871, he saw COOKIE and ANITA, who stated that ’
they had been talking with some of the "old
actors” from North Jersey. They, COOXKIE and.
ANITA, mentioned that some of these "old, actors” -
would be coming down from North Jersey on Sunday
nlght for a meetlng at Dr. ANDERSON's residence
in connection with the draft board hit. COOKIE
and ANITA mentioned that there will be seven of
the. "old actors"” from North Jersey coming down

from Philadelphia. (HARDY's report to the FBI
of a meeting with GRADY's group on July 9, 1871.)

Page 76, Paragraph 3

GRADY mentioned that MADDEN's apartment in East -
Orange, N.J., is the headquarters for the East
Coast Conspiracy to Save Lives (ECCSL). The target
date was set for July 18, 1971, but it was indicated
by GRADY that the date might have to be moved to
July 25, 1971 in order to give MEL MADDEN time

to set his schedule. GRADY stated that MEL MADDERN
would be bringing down seven people in cars, to
take part in the hit. GRADY also mentioned that
MADDEN would provide enough money to support the
physical needs of the group for the two or three
days while they were in Camden doing the pre-hit
surveillance. (HARDY's report tc the FBI of a
meeting with GRADY's group on July 9., 1871,

- 15 -
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meeting with GRADY's group on July 10,.

Page 78, Paragraph 2 A :

He further advised that as requested to do so
by GRADY, he had at 5 o'clock on July 9, 1871,
observed the Postal employees as they left the .
Post Office building. . GRADY's Pnterest in the
departure of “the Postal employees was to

determine if every individual was required to ,
sign out before leaving. On that same afternoon,
he saw COOKIE and ANITA downtown. (HARDY's
report to the FBI of a meeting with GRADY's

group on July 8,.1971.) i

Page 83,
|
It was also mentioned that a girl named ANN
(last name unknown) from Philadelphia and the ANN
for whom there is a warrant in Delaware both worked
at the Temple Book Store with COOKIE and ANITA.
From what GRADY -said on Friday night, it appeared
as if there was a draft board hit planned for the
Trenton area that never came off as vet. It was
mentioned by the group that they had already -
done the preparations for a hit "in Trenton, but .
for some reason the hit was not made. They have
talked of going back to Trenton after the Camden
hit to make the hit at- Trenton whlch had previously
been worked out.

Paragraphs 1 § 3

GRADY is planning to run a surveillance with his
people tonight. GRADY intends to surveil the
Post Office Building from the churchyard. As he
has done in the past, GRADY will play the role
of the "drunken Irishman' if any passersby or
police wander into the area. Plans call for

theé entire group to be on the scene at the -
surveillance. (HARDY's report to the FBI o% a
1871,

Page 86,

Paragraph 3

HARDY advised when he arrived at Dr. ANDERSON's
house there were two new people present. These
two new people were MEL MADDEN, the brother of
the priest at SS. Peter and Paul, Camden, N.J.
MADDEN is the head of the state drug program for
the State of New Jersey and MIKE GIOCONDO works
for him. The other individual was a white male
named TERRY (last name unknown). He described

- 16 -
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TERRY as 5'6", 160 pounds, age dbout 28} medium
build,. with a vandyke type beard, black bush hair -
almost afro-style. It was later brought out that

he is married to a black _woman.| Also, present

at the meeting were JOHN GRADY, |COOKIE, ANITA,

GENE DIXON, and MARTHA SHEMELEY.! He advised MADDEN
and TERRY live in Northern New Jersey. (HARDY's
report to the FBI of a meeting v;th GRADY's group

on guly 11, 1971.) \

Page 87, Paragraphs 3,4, 5, & &!

~ HARDY advised that POPPI SHARPE had been contacted -

apparently by GRADY during the past week and that
he has committed eight people for the exterlor i
defense ‘on the night of the action. SHARPE

-people are to create some kind of a problem 1f

it is needed. HARDY eyplalned this would -be some
sort of a diversionary tactic to call attention

away from the post office. Nothing more was
said about the napalming of the army tank in

front of the Reserve Center in Camden, although
it had been referred to during the course of the
discussion some half a dozen times.

HARDY advised another name was brought up. This
person might possibly become involved in the action
and from GRADY's comment this person has experience
and has participated in past actions. GRADY
mentioned the name BUSBUY or BUZZARD. HARDY
advised GRADY dld not go into detail rega%dlng
BUSBUY .

- HARDY advised next Sunday, July 18, 1971, at 6 p.m.,

MEL MADDEN and TERRY, along with those people they
will be able to bring, will report to the ANDERSON's
home for a briefing and will then be paired off
with some of the people who are already involved
in the Camden action. The tentative "hit time"

is .going to be between 11:30 p.m., and 12:30 a.m.
As yet GRADY and his group have not set the time
for sure. HARDY advised while participating with
the group in the surVeillance last night the group
could have gone in at 11:30 p.m. and 12:30 a.m.

He explained the surveillance workings as follows:

. - 17 -
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_ The surveillance commenced at 11:30 a.m. with every-
- ' , one in the pre-arranged checkp01nts. Observations
were made for a full ten minutes and then at 11:40 p.
observations were again made as if 11:30 did not
happen. These are carried out every ten minutes
until approximately 12:20 a.m. This information
which 'is compiled by each member of the surveillance
is then discussed the next evening and each person
at the prescribed times states what was seen. For
example, there was a patrol car on Market Street
.at 11:30 p.m., so that would knock out the 11:30 to
11:40 time frame. Another example given by HARDY"
was that at 11:50 p.m., the watchman looked out-
the bathroom window. (HARDY's report to the
FBIcf a meetln:.w1th GRADY's group on July ll 1871,

Page 88, Paragraph L

HARDY " stated that GRADY mentloned the W1lm1ngton,
Del., draft board break-in-in ‘the context that
he was showing MEL -MADDEN and TERRY that he and
his group had gone to some extremes to.make this.
.action successful. GRADY related in the nmen's,
room in-the building where the draft board is locatec
- ) . there 1s a suspended ceilling. GRADY relateéd
- some of his group lifted the panels out and slung .
hammocks in the ceiling. On the night of the action
" four men went into the men's room and hung in the
hammocks for about six hours. Then, after closing
hours, it was just a matter of dropping through-
the ceiling and then proceeding to the draft board.
GRADY related that TONY SCOBLICK was. the person
who actually picked up the people who were inside
the building in a van. The people knew they had unt]
L:45 in the morning to do .their job on the draft:
board because from previous surveillances GRADY
~ . knew that the State Police only checked the building
at 4:35 a.m. GRADY went on to say that the group
inside the draft board was originally supposed
to come out the front door and that they put ply-
wood panels against the glass in the front door
$o no one could see in the draft board offices.
He went on to say after closing hours one of the
persons inside had a power drill and was attempting
to drill the lock out but that he had a bad bit,
so this person went to the back door and just Dopped
it open and then the van pulled up from around
back and everyone who was in the draft.board got
into the van and drove away. GRADY mentioned
PAUL COUMING as a participant in the Wilmington,

NW 65994 Docld:32989694 Page 21 - 18 - | [
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Del., Draft Board break-in. (HARDY 's report
.- _ . to the FBI of a meeting with GRADY's group on
—— - July 11, 1971.)

Page 89, Paragraph 5 1

HARDY advised the Army Intelligence Office was
mentioned again as a second shot. HARDY advised
JOHN GRADY and MADDEN stated that if the group

goes into the Army Intelligence Office they should
start thinking about what they should do with the
Ainformation they get out of the office. (HARDY's
‘report to the FBI of a meeting w1th GRADY'S group.
on July 11, 1%871.) .

Page 90, Paragraphs 2 & U

- N Plans forthe hit at the draft board in Camden,
| . N.J., as discussed by JOHN GRADY, call for
ent?y to be made by driving a van, with the hit
team inside, up to the back of the Post Office.
A member of the iteam would then use a ladder as
a brace against the fire escape. Members of
) -the team would then enter the fire escape and
- . go up the fire escape to the point where the
fire escape leads to the window of the local
" draft board. Plans call for one walkie-talkie
to be with the people who are on the roof of
the Townhouse Apartments and for one walkie-
talkie to be with the group that goes into the
draft board.

HARDY mentbned that the idea of hittingﬁthe Army
Intelligence Office was brought forth by COOKIE.
Upon this being mentioned, GRADY made some mention
that it would be 1mportant to figure out how

the Army Intelligence files could be distributed

~ . after they were obtained. (HARDY's report to
the FBI of a meeting with GRADY's group on July ‘12,
1971.)

Page 96, Paragraphs 2,.3, & k4

On July 13, 1971, he went to the residence of

Dr. WILLIAM ANDERSON, Harding Avenue and South
Park Drive, Collingswood, N.J., for a meeting.
Upon his arrival there he met a ROBERT GOOD.

GOOD is approximately 5'8'" in height, 160 pounds,

- 19 -~
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and is a formér seminarian. GOOD dropped out
of college in his sophomore year apd is approximate-
ly 22 years of age. He has been "more or less

«gdrifting around" and is with the underground system..
78000 attended all the trials regarding draft '
whoard break-ins and the burning of draft cards
“within the last six months to one year. He is

& white male and has curly brown hair which is

slightly longer than the average hair style. He .
As good- looPlng, has thin features and is of medium
build. He is from a.town outside of Pittsburgh,

.*Pa. While. talking to GOOD, he (GOOD) mentioned

that he was involved in Lhe ”Trenton action" that
tooP place within the last six months.

GOOD also talked about the attempted bréak~in

at the Garden City, Long Island, FBI Office.

GOOD indicated that he was in some way involved

in this attempted break-in (Garden City FBI Office).
GOOD also mentioned that people from Broorlvn.

N Y“7 were tled in w1th the "Garden City action.™

GOOD related to him about his (GOOD's) Drother,
an ex-Peace Corps worker, who is also involved

in the underground. (HARDY's report to the

FBI of a meeting with GRADY's group on July 13, 1971.

 Page: 97, Paragraphé 1, 2,~3, &U4

GOOD mentioned a woman by the name of ANN who is
from New York and who would possibly be interested
in coming down for the Camden hit. ANN, according
to-G00D, is living with someone by the name of
FRANK on 121st Street in New York City.

- He ledrned from GOOD ihat he GOOD is with the

Defense Committee and that he has done an extensive
amount of traveling throughout the country and
checking on the Defense Committees throughout the .
country. GOOD specifically mentioned traveling

to the West Coast and that he had stopped at four
different Defense Committee offices in California,
and then went to Seattle, Wash., and spent some
time there before returning to New York City.

00D also talked about a nun Or ex-nun by the
~twire of ROSE in Hew York City who is very active

aa a4 militant menber of the undewvround

- 20 -~




JOHN GRADY questioned GOOD as to what the Defense
Committee would do with regard toithe proposed
hit in Camden. GOOD told GRADY that the Defense
- Committee was totally uninterested in anything
. that JOHN GRADY is doing at the moment. It was
brought out during the conversation that a man
~ named PAUL, whose last name begins with "M"
(HARDY could not recall the last name), is on
the Defense Committee in New York. GOOD mentioned
that there was at least .$100,000 in the war
chest of the Defense Committee in New York City
and that this money is kept in a' bank. UDon learning
this, GRADY became very upset, since he is almost
$20,000 in debt due to the failure of three. or.
four book stores which he had run. (HARDY's
report to the FBI of a meeting w1th GRADY.'s
group on July '13,:1871.)

Page 98, Paragraph 4

"MESHNICK, GRADY and he (HARDY) then went to
Hawthorne, N.J., to see a man named PAUL (LNU)
who has an automobile dealership in Hawthorne,
N.J., known as "Paul's Motors"' or Paul's Cars.

" (HARDY's reoori to the FBI of a meeting with

"GRADY's group on July 1h, 1871.)

Page lUd, Paragrapﬁs 1¢8.2

Upon their arrival at "Paul's Motors," MESHNICK
. . went to the service area, followed by GRADY and

? ' himself. PAUL appeared very happy to see

A MESHNICK but when he saw GRADY his expression
changed. Upon greeting GRADY, PAUL related

: ‘ that the FBI had been to see him (PAUL) on Tuesday
; . : . wanting to know the whereabouts of JOHN GRADY,
and also wanting information regarding a car

i ’ bought by GRADY from him about a year and a half
ago. It was PAUL's impression that the FBI has
this vehicle in their possession at this moment
in the Philadelphia area and that this car came
to the FBI's attention with regard to the Phila-
delphia draft board actions. PAUL also believes
that he (PAUL) is under surveillance due to the
fact that he has been a financial supporter of

TR Wit e,

TTRINNP A o0
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JERRY MESHNICK in his World Federalist group and
also due to the fact that for the last couple of
years he has been a supporter of the East Coast
Conspiracy to Save Lives and also a supporter of
various draft board actions. PAUL indicated that
he had provided financial support-and also trans-
portation in connection with previous draft board
hits. After leaving "Paul's Motors" which is a
Volvo dealershlp they went to East Orange, N.J.,
to MEL MADDEN's apartment. GRADY had considered

_going into = New York City instead of East Orange

because he desired to confront some of the peovlc
on the Defense Committee who were in hlS (GRADY's)
words , "playing around with his money But upon
learning about the FBI looklng for him, GRADY
decided that it would be unwise to go to New York )
City and decided instead to go to East Orang 7
They were careful in driving to MADDEN's, parklnv
approximately a block away from MADDEN's

apartment. As he (HARDY) came out of the apart~

*nrw\'i-_ Mreg ., EIL TVAD“TU MADDTN wag i::‘l' inz up in her’

(A3 a9 Ep P Ak

vehlcle When GRADY saw her he got out of the

ccar and called her and they all went into

MADDEN's - apartment. . ELIZABETH MADDEN is' an. Irl h
girl with.dark black hair. She has a small daughter
about eight months  old named COLLEE ELIZABETH
MADDEN will be going to Ireland for four wveeks:

this coming Friday. She appeared to be kriowledgeabl
as to her husband's involvement with the group.

MEL MADDEN and MIKE GIOCONDO and BUSBY arrived
shortly thereafter. A man by the name of STEVE,
who lives in the same apartment house-on the first
floor and who works in the drug program with
MADDEN, also came to the apartment. (HARDY's
report to the FBI of a meeting with GRADY's group
on July 1k,.1971.)

- Page 108, Paragraphs 4 & 5

HARDY observed that GRADY appeared very moodv
and '"blew up" saying that he was tired of being
in charge of everything, and that he wanted the
other members of the group to take more initiative.
He directed these comments to COOKIE and ANITA. ,

|
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The other members of the group then determined
A what positions would be taken for their nightly
- surveillance. It was determined that COOKIE
and ANITA would take the positions on the roof
of the Townhouse Apartments, and that MIKI GIOCONDO
would go to the 5th and Cooper Streets corner
of the Church where he would set on the steps
and observe the police patterns on Cooper Street,
5th Street and Market Street. - (HARDY's report
to the FBI of a meeting with GRADY's group on

July 16, 1871.)
Page 109, Paragraph &

HARDY related that after "blowing up,'" GRADY left
the basement area during the meeting and was not
seen by the other members of the group for the
remaindér of the evening. He mentioned that GRADY " -
has been sick with an ear and throat infection i
for the last two or three days, and that Dr. ANDERSO:
examined him on Thursday night and had prescribed
some medicine for him. He also observed that

GRADY 1is very tired due to the fact that he has

been getting very little sleep recently. The 1ﬁc1de1
that caused GRADY to "blow up" was when COOK

asked him what the positions would be for the night
surveillance. It was at this point that GRADY
"said to COOKIE that he was ftired of being the
"professional manager" of the group, and that

other members of the group should also assume

some initiative. (HARDY's report to the FBI

of a meeting with GRADY's group on gyly 16, 1971.)

£ - 23 -
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Page 111, Paragraphs 2., 3, and &

On July 18, 1871, he went to the residence

-of Doctor WILLIAM ANDERSOM, Collingswodd,

N.J., arriving at aoproximately 8:30 p.m.
Upon entering the residence, he noted that
those in attendance were JOIN GRADY, MEL
MADDEN, GENWE DIXON, MARTHA SHEMELEY, MIKE
GIOCOHDO, BOBR GOOD, ANITA, and] COOKIE He
noted that the conversation as{he entered

was centered upon the fact ihdt the target
date had been tentatively set.: It was men-
tioned by members of the grouu that they did
not want anyone outside of those in attendance
on that night to know any "further details re-
garding the hit. %When MEL MADDEM questioned-
GRADY with regard to the definite time and-
date of the hit, GRADY replied that the hit
would take Diace within the next ten o four-
teen days. GRADY also mentioned that' if the
hit was not made within the next fouricen days,

then it would have to be cancelled. ANITA

mentioned that a prime consideration within
The 1nMip“ﬂvwn1no movement e that wndwvw(h1 als
must be paLlcnt osne01a11y thh regard to the

"casing" of a draft board.

MADDEN stated that after the draft board hit

was completed, the group should sit down and
discuss what further activities would be under-
taken by this particular segment of the East
Coast Conspiracy group. MADDEN indicated to

the group that . he felt that the time for draft
board hits was over. From what MADDEN said, it
was his, HARDY's, imnression that the draft board
hit in Trenton either avpparently "Did not come
of £f" or that it was unsuccessful.

A slide projector was then brought forth and
slides were shown. These slides were slides of
the Post Office which MIKE GIOCONDO had taken.
The members of the group then discussed the
different ways by whlch they could gain access
to the draft board window. While this was being
done, COOXIL and ANITA were setting up the chart
which dealt with the commitments for the surveil-
Jance for that nipght. A new surveillance pcint
is now being used by the groun. This voint is a
vwz]l parking lot on hth Strect, between Coopner
and MYarket Streets, on the west side of the sirec
- 24 - k




DIXON and SHEYMELEY drove theif car to this

parking lot on the night of July 18, 1871,

i‘“-i'*7“' ' ~ parked it there, and from there were able to

; “-“\\\\\ observe a portion of the Post Office mailing

¢ P : 3

{ platform. (IARDY's report to the FBI of his

¢ meeting with GRADY's group on July 18, 1971.)
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JOHN GRADY has devised a plan

at the time of the hit to ins
hit team -has sufficient time
.from the ‘alley to the roof of
building. (HARDY's report to
meeting with GRADY's group on

. for 'several cars to block key

\ 1
that”ca&ls
intersections -
ure that the

fto go unnoticed

the Post O0ffice-
the FBI of his
July 18, 1971).
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Page 118, Paragraph 5

BOB GOOD mentioned that RORO iisbSEMARIE

RILEY (phonetic). GOOD also mentioned that

he is leaving for New York on Tuesday morning .
and will spend a couple of days there con-
tacting others who are experienced in actions
of this type. GOOD mentioned that he did

not feel that it would be any trouble to get
additional '"old actors'" to come down for the
hit. (HARDY's report to the FBI of his meetlng
with GRADY's group on July 19, 1971).
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‘Page 119, Paragraph 1 f \

It was mentioned that GENE DIXON has taken

a week off from his job in order to do some
daytime surveillance work in Camden. It was
his (HARDY's) impression, from what was said,
that DIXON would possibly be coming back into
the Post Office building to look around a bit
more. It was also mentioned that possibly one
person would go into the Post Office building
the day before the hit and stay there until
the hit took place. JOHN GRADY mentioned that
he liked the idea of someone spending the night
prior to the hit in the Post Office building.
(HARDY 's report to the FBI 'of his meeting w1th
GRADY's group on July 18, 1871) . .
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Page 123, Paragraph 2

|

He (HARDY) would present (presented)

the present plans for the Camden "Draft
Board action' as told %o him on July 19,
1971, at. Doctor ANDERSON's residence,
Collingswood, N, J.;, by JOHN GRADY, -ANITA
and COOKIn, :

(BARDY's report about the plans for the
Camden "Draft -Board action" as told to
him on July 19, 1971, by GRADY's group).




SR W e

e

=

C UG FeTWRAR T T S Hae e
.

RE N AT o

Ml i A and

MR B il £l

PSR AT A i

AR R PR T

oy

MW 65994 Docld:32983694 Page 33

" HARDY has noted that when GRADY "blows his
“‘stack" at the group, that he is really‘

- meeting with.GRADY's group on

Page lSH Parééranh-i-.

directing it towards COOKIE and ANITA, .since
they are more or less taking training lessons.
from him. (HARDY's report to; the FBI of his

July 21, 1971.)
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Page 136, Paragraph 5 o Zi
. . {
‘After the discuss ion'concerniné DIXON, i
JOHN GRADY mentloned that this would no
longer be a "Camden action" becQuse he
(HARDY) was-the last person frOn -Camden
who was actually physically 1nvolved GRADY
sald that they would definitely have to bring
in ‘outsiders to perform the hlz GRADY
mentioned that this was in keeping with past
experiences, where they had been able to get
very little "community involvement. N
({ARDY 's report to the FBI-of his mQECLHE
with GRADY's group on July 22, 1871. )

o

g
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Page 137, Paragravhs 4 and 5

He, (HARDY), staved at the ANDERSON residence

~until about 12:30 a.m. When he said good night

to the group, GRADY said that he would be going

to the Law School Building to do some observation
work by himself. GRADY walked with him about—
one-half way to where his (HARDY's) car was

parked and while doing so, told him that he

would really like to have him think about becoming
more involved in this type of thing. GRADY told |
him that he had .the type of talent that was

needed in the underground.- -

This morning he went to the ANDERSON residence

at about 8:15 a.m., and spoke with GRADY for about
ten minutes. GRADY., at this time, again mentioned
that he really needed someone like him in his
organization. (HARDY's report to the FBI of his
meetihg with GRADY'S group on July 22, 1871.) '
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Page 1u1 Paragravh 2-

¢

During discussions last nlght GRADY sald

‘that the group was not ready for -the action

as yet. ANITA concurred in this opinion.
GRADY said that things were "“just not tight
enough.” (HARDY's report to the FBI of his
meeting with GRADY's.-group on July 23, 1971.)
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Page 141, Paragravh 5

GRADY has mentioned that when the action
takes place it will be on a Saturday or Sunday

“night. Last night GRADY said that they will

need twelve cars, six with drivers and six
parked. GRADY told members of the group last
night that they should start thinKing about
where they could get extra cars. GRADY
indicated that these cars would be used to-
effectively block off different area, if need
be. (HARDY's report to the FBI of his meeting

with GRADY's group on July 23,-1871.)

I3 "'34_.




Page 143,'Paragraphs 1l and 3 ‘%‘ "

= . It was HARDY's opinion GRADY is "dragging

: " this thing out" because he has;nothing to
do after this action. He has also observed
that GRADY is very security corscious at this

point.

ANDERSON and GRADY both have indicated that-’
they feel that plans are "almost down pat®
and that they will have to-wait a little
longer before actually conducting the action.
(HARDY's report to the FBI of his meeting
with GRADY's grouvo on July-23, 12371.)

-

- 35 -
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Page 163, Paragraph 7

COOKIE commented that during the [two years
that she has known GRADY, that THis is the
most "strung-out,! tired, irritable, and
short tempered, that she has ever seen him.
-+.CODKIE said that she has never seen GRADY
-+at such a low point. COOKIE felt that this
~MES..due to the heavy effects of the surveil-

- wlavces, or casings; the fact. that he has had

L NV 653534 Docld:32983654 Page 39

~to spend much time .away from his fanmily; and

other factors. COOKIE felt that another reason

~for GRADY's low mordle was the fact that he
‘has mot been getting any real physical help

~from the Defense Committee in New York City.
(HARDY's report to the FBI of his meeting.

with GRADY's group on July 27, 1971.)

- 36 -




Page 180, Paragraphs 2 through 4 ' o
' |
|

- — On July 31, 1971, at approximately 5:00 p.m.,
LT , . BOB GOOD, MIKE GIOCONDO, NED MURPHY, and FRANK
(last name unknown - believed to be PARMAGON
[Lphoneticl, who is the boy friend of ANN DUNHAM)
came to his (HARDY's) residence for dinner. It
was mentioned that JOHN GRADY, ANITA, COOKIE,
and ‘ANN DUNHAM were still at the shore helping
Mrs., GRADY in the setting up of the camp site.

Through conversation with FRANK, he learned that

- he (FRANK) is a lawyer with "The Model City's
Program" in New York City, and that lie was formerl
with VISTA (Volunteers in Service to America). He
also mentioned that he worked in Alaska for a
couple of years before he went to work for
VISTA. " :

FRANK- 1s a white male, 5'10" in height, 150
. pounds, with long dark hair, (not exceptionally -
) long, but "collar length,") then frame, and
approximately 25 years of age. (HARDY's report
to the FBI of his meeting with GRADY's group
“'on July 31, 1871.) = -

- 37 -
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- for a couple of months. GRADY indicated that

Page 182, Paragraph 7 ?‘

During this conversation, GRADY :said that he
felt ihlnas looked pretty good, ‘but that if he
could not see things clear beiween now and next
weekend, that the "action" would be "called off"

he was "tlred" and Y"worn out," and that all - o
members of the crouu were also tired. GRADY
indicated that if the action could not be "pulled :

- of f" by the next weekend, that taking a couplé of -

months off would enable members of the group to
return to the area with a fresh outlook. :
(HARDY's report to the FBI of his meeting, with-

: GRADY’S grouD on July 31 1971. )

-
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Hardy Allegation
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"At first, the FBI instructed me not to present
any new thoughts or ideas to the group.
However, after a while they encouraged me to
suggest to the group the exact illegal
activities about which I had originally come to
them.

"They told me that all they wanted was enough
evidence of a conspiracy to raid the draft
board. They told me that this would be a lot
better than if some of my friends were charged
with the actual crime itself. I was greatly
confused at this time, but I trusted the FBI,
and eventually I carried out their wishes.

"By mid-July I had gained a strong leadership
position with the group. I told the FBI, with
who I was in daily contact at this time, that
this was not quite right. I was no longer a
mere informer but was now a promoter or
provocateur. They told me to continue.

"In the course of the next month, following
the instructions of the ¥BI Agents, my
leadership was increased to the point that it
became absurd. I was not only encouraging the
group to raid the Camden Draft Board, I was
initiating the plans to do so."

- 39 -
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Special Agent Michael M. Ryman advised that

from the very first contact made with Hardy and
throughout the period Hardy furnished information
to the FBI he was instructed on numerous occasions
not to assume a position of leadership within the
group. Hardy was specifically told not to initiate
any resurgence of the plan to break into the draft
board if it appeared that the attempt was bogging
down. He was specifically instructed that he

could do things requested by, instructed by, and
suggested by any members of the group. He was
specifically told that if the action to break into
the draft board "fell through," he was not to do
anything to resurrect it. Further, at no time

were any promises made to him regarding the future
of the participants relative to arrests, charges,
or prosecution. He was told on numerous occasions
that the United States Department of Justice was the
only authority empowered to authorize arrests in
this situation.
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Page 10, Paragraph 4

l

HARDY related that in the first hour of conversation
the two girls were not present and that most of the
talking was done by GRADY. He felt that GRADY was
-sizing him up. GRADY related to him that he ran..
for the.Senate in the Bronx in New York in 1955-56.
He stated that he was a sociologist and had gone

to college twice for four-year terms. He apparently
spent four years in the Navy at the time of the
Korean jwar, GRADY was not too clear about this.
GRADY further related to him that he was involved
.in four previous draft board break-ins in Phila-
delphia a year and a half ago. GRADY bragged about
how he helped to coordinate 50 to 60 people in

these draft board break-ins. GRADY stated that -he
had been picked up about a year and a half ago

and that the authorities had a difficult time
finding out who he was. GRADY stated that it

took them several months because, apparently,

they did not run a fingerprint.check on him.

Paragraph 5

HARDY described GRADY as a very dynamic individual
but that he, HARDY, felt that he was a little
crazy;, but, nevertheless, he is the type of
individual who inspires and motivates.

Page 12, Paragraph 3

HARDY advised that he has been given an assignment
to go into the Post 0ffice and get a detailed

floor plan of the fourth and fifth floors, speci-~
fically looking for any electrical tape alarm
systems on the windows, HARDY made the observation
that they are going to. come into the Post Office
through a window on the fifth floor. GRADY and
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: his group are concerned about the key system as
LT far as security measures are concerned.:. They
“*N\\\\\\ want to know exactly where alarm systems are
located. They also want to know how many windows
and what windows line up with what offices on
the fourth floor in order that ¢hey can check
the guard's movements when they! have the Post
Office under surveillance. i

t .
Page 13, Paragraph 1 - v g . )\
H

HARDY advised that ANTOINETTE does all the

filing on the accumulation of information but

that GRADY actually runs the operation. COOKIE, :
HARDY observed, is a supplement to the team, HARDY .
made the observation that MIKE GIOCONDO is a more

or less overpowered by GRADY's personality. HARDY"
feels that this is due to GRADY's magnetism and

that it is of an intense quality so as to overcome .
the average person who is not ready to cepe with it.

Page 1i, Paragraph 2

HARDY again questioned GRADY as to whether he would
need sleeping quarters and places where meetings
~could be held for people coming into the Camden
area, GRADY answered by stating that he was not
totally sure about it and that he would confide

in HARDY at a later date,

Paragraph 5

HARDY was instructed by GRADY to go into the Post
Office on June 30, 1871, to the fourth floor and
get a detailed floor plan He was instructed to
ascertain, among other things, if there were
window locks on the fire escape on the fourth and
fifth floors and whether the locks could be
opened from the outside; and, if they have to be
forced, what type of tools would be needed. GRADY
also wanted him to check the. alarm system again
on the windows on the fifth floor as te whether
there is or is not a system.

- 42 -
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Page 15, Paragraph 3

‘HARDY advised that they do not -want to make

contact with any person in-the Post Office. They
just want to get to the draft board and possibly
the office of Army Intelligence. They had made. a
point "in instructing HARDY that he also check out
the Army Intelligence Office when he is on the
fourth floor. They also instructed him to obtain
the telephone number of the public pay phone on

“the fourth floor in order that they, when they
"are in the building, can use 1t as a contact w1th

the peoplc outside,

Page 17 Paragraph 2

‘HARDY stated the reason he thinks he has been

approached to help with this action is on the
recommendation of MIKE GIOCONDO. GIOCONDO knows .

from past experience that HARDY is efficient and
has heen able to muster the “type of people and

[ Rerg LSS PR R &

financial resources that can carry out.a given

.task efficiently. HARDY has been able in the

past to-muster the necessary physical resources,
such as trucks, cars and people. (HARDY 's report
to the FBI following his meeting with GRADY'
group on June 29, 1971).

Page 19, Paragraph 3

The group desires that HARDY go back to the
Selective Service Office and attempt to determine
where the files are kept for those registrants
who are classified 1-A. The group has indicated
that when hitting the Draft Board they will be
concerned only with the 1-A classification files.
At this time they are unsure as to whether or not
they will carry the files from the office or
whether they will destroy them on the spot. The
group's second target, if possible, is to hit the
Army Intelligence Office located on the fourth
floor of the U.S. Post Office Building. They
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.are interested in taking files such as the files

that were taken from the FBI Office in Media, Pa.
It was HARDY's impression from discussions with
the group that the theft of the FBIL files in Media,
was looked upon as a great act of courage by the
"underground', and that other groups are now trying
to duplicate their efforts and release the flles as
ihe Media files have been released.

Page 20, Paragraph 4

It was suggested at this meeting that HARDY could-
be in his truck and could pull it into the post
offlce driveway, thus blocking off the drlveway

in the event that those who go in the Draft Board.
would have to exit quickly. ~It was suggested that
he ‘could use the pretext of his truck being stalled.

* HARDY agreed to this phase of the plan.

Last Parag raph

It is HARDY's opinion that these people who are

involved would not be so involved were it not for -
the driving force and personal magnetism of
JOHN GRADY.

Page 22, Paragraph 2

He also told the group how he had gone to the
Selective Service Office and talked with the
receptionist to find out who was in charge of the
office. He then spoke with the woman in charge,
who 1s Mrs. FURLONG (phonetic). He.discussed

with Mrs, FURLONG the draft status of ex-convicts
upon their release from prison, and whether or not
they had to sign up with the Draft Board upon

being released or not. While he was there he was
able to note the number of windows, the type of
locks, and whether there were any type of electical
devices on the windows that would set off the
alarm, He was unable to note any electrical
devices and so related this to the group. He was
able to see the fire escape window, through which
the group intends to gain entry. He related all

of the above information to JOHN GRADY at this meetij
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~the doors on the alley side of the Post Office

.and that

'current securlty system at the - povt oftlee°

-a telephone on the fourth floor of the Post Office
-and. 1f so what the number of the telephone was.

"not a public telephone on the fourth floor, nor

- Pennsylvania and New York.

Last'Paragraph

After leaving the Draft Board Office he checked

Building attempting to see if he could gain entrance
to these rooms. He was unable to gain enitry to

any of these rooms. At this point in the discussion
at the meeting, GRADY said that when they made the
Draft Board hits in Philadelphia, one of the hits
was on South Broad Street. In referring to this
hit, GRADY mentioned to the group that there was

an alarm system on the door at this draft board
because of this they proceeded to take an

‘ saber saw, with which they cut the door

in half, thereby going through the bottom half -of
the- door and not setting off the alarm. GRADY -
explained that they .were going in from the outside,
into -the Post Office Building in Camden, due to the

electric

Page 23, Paragraph 3

They had also requested he determine if there was

He
related to them that he had learned that there .was

was there one on the fifth floor.

Paragraph 4

HARDY was given instructions by the members of the
group to see if he could obtain three walkie-talkies,
as they desire to have one walkie-talkie in operation
inside the Draft Board Office, one on the roof top
of the Town House Apartments, and one with the -
people on the street, so that they would at all
times be ready to run and avoid detection.

Last Paragraph

JOHN GRADY mentioned that he was the one who helped
engineer the four hits on Draft Boards in Philadel-~
phia, Pa. GRADY mentioned that there would be -

outside help coming to Camden to assist in the hit.
He did not mention any names of these people, however
GRADY did say that the people would be coming from
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,Paragraph 2

Page 24, Paragraph 1 . L i ‘

GRADY requested that HARDY obtain the registration
data with regard to a vehicle that was observed

by members of the group durlng lthe last week, This
license number was New York Llcense XN6S13. HARDY
told them that he would attempt to learn this
information from a pollceman who was a friend of

his. i .
i

GRADY algo requested that HARDY obtain registration

_data for another vehicle, which has been noted by . .

GIOCONDO in the area of GIOCONDO's apartment. The
license number of this vehicle is New Jersey License
PJM568, and the vehicle is driven by a tall, heavy

~set white male.

Paragraph 6

\ .

HARDY was asked to draW'a lafge ~scale sketch of
the information with regard to the floor plan of the
Post Office Building. When HARDY left the-building
the members of the group were looking at this ‘
sketch and trying to add to it from what ANITA had
seen when she had gone to the Post Office Building.
It was- about five minutes after twelve when HARDY
left the meeting. They requested that on his way
home he pass by the Police Garage which is located.
by the Sears parking lot and note how many civilian_
cars are parked there. HARDY explained that the
group is trying to get an idea of how many police
cars are on the third shift or midnight shift at

any one time. They had mentioned to him that if
they go into Camden they drive by the Police Garage
and count the cars so that they will know. how many
black and white cars are on the street,.

-Page 25, Paragraph 3

GRADY, while at the meeting’refefred to the '"hit"

at he Media, Pa. FBI Office as a rally point.
GRADY stressed the need for the Draft Board hits
to be successful, namely because the underground
needs these shows of courage. GRADY also said that
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‘'be the office of Army Intelligence on the fourth

- after midnight, which would actually make it -a -
Monday morning. GRADY anticipates that it will take

observed that they were surveilled by the FBI),-.:
MARTHA | SHEMLEY and others had all been included

‘the meetings have been confihed to GIOCONDO, JOHN ,
'GRADY, COOKIL, and ANITA. Last night was the first .

:.‘ MW 659594 Docld:32989694 Page 50 ”

if poséible the second target in Camden would

floor of the Post Office Building, GRADY saigd
that the purpose in hitting the Army Intelligence
Office would be to learn from Army Intelligence
records, the ‘information that was on file, with
regard to members of the group| GRADY has mentioned
that the hit would take place on a Sunday night

approximately an hour to carry,out the hit,

H
}

Paragraph 4

HARDY learned while at the meeting that up until
last- Wednesday night, (when members of the group

in the ‘meetings, However, from Wednesday night on,

time that members of the group had contacted MARTIIA

SHEMLEY since that Wednesday night. Apparently
the group feels more secure and intends‘torstart

again. GRADY had said that. he would like to have
the Camden Area group remain active even after he
left, (HARDY's report to the FBI of his meeting
with GRADY's group on June 30, 1971).

Page 28, Last Paragraph

HARDY advised that GRADY and his group eat a
community dinner at approximately 9 o'clock

in the ANDERSON home. He stateq that while they
were eating GRADY received a telephone call fron
& person with the last nanme of MC BRIDE, He
Stated that this is the first time he has heard
the name MC BRIDE. GRADY took the telephone call
bersonally and went into another room to talk
with MC BRIDE. HARDY stated he was unable to
hear what was said in the telephone conversation,
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Page 29, Paragraph 3 - ‘

HARDY advised that he has ascertained two more
individuals who are involved in GRADY's group.
|

Page 31,7Paragraph 1 .

HARDY advised that before he left the ANDERSON
home he was instructed to take-a specific route
which passes 'by the police garage or city garage, .
which is located behind the Sears store He was
instructed to be at the city garage at 1z midnight
in order that he could check the civilian cars,
black and white patrol cars, and unmarked police
cars that are parked in the city lot. o a

Page 33, Pafagraph 3

HARDY further related that after checking out the
alleys, he and GRADY went back to the station wagon,

- crossed the driveway behind the Post 0ffice, drove

through the basketball courts behind the Methodisgt

Church on Cooper Street, and then proceeded’ around

to check out where GRADY wants his security cars
parked so that they can watch,Cooper Street and
S5th Street for the approach of police -patrols.

Last.Paragrabh

GRADY is also thinking about putting another car
down at 3rd and Copper Streets so that the person
can watch the traffic coming up 3rd Street towards
Cooper. This is a main route. GRADY is also
thinking of putting another lookout on Market
Street in order that the loockout can see City

Hall Police Station and most likely another lookout
in the vicinity of the White Tower Restaurant.
GRADY advised all in all they are going to have

one on Market Street, one or two on Central between
Market or possibly between the White Tower and the
police dpeartment, plus the various lookouts on
Cooper Street.

"~ 48 -
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1
H
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Page 34, Paragraph 2 ' % i
HARDY advised that ihe'means of communication -will
be by a series of flashlight signals. GRADY
flgures that no one will pay tqo much attention
to a light flashing for a sp11] second.

Page 35, Paragraph 2

1 .
Once on top of the Townhouse Apartments' roof,
GRADY pointed out to HARDY the route of the night
watchman., After about 10 minutes of observing
the building, the first light went on on the
second floor of the 5th Street wing. As the night
went on, GRADY told HARDY-what the watchman's route’
would be. HARDY "velated that the group is primarily
interested in the watchman's pattern as he goes
from floor to. floor and across the floors.

2

Paragraph 3

HARDY stated that GRADY wants to watch the watch-
man s pattern and make sure he does not vary Lrom
it. GRADY times the watchman to see how long it
takes him to go from floor to floor. GRADY and
the group watch the illumination on the 5th Street
wing which comes through the window as the lights
are popped on in the main building.

Page 37, Paragraph 2

GRADY then changed the topic of conversation to
the possibility of hitting the Army Intelligence
Office on the fourth floor in order to grab some

interested in knowing if Army Intelligence keeps
files on people like HARDY or other people in
GRADY's group.

Last Paragraph

HARDY advised that from all indication the hit will
occur on a Sunday nlght and that ‘it is several weeks
away. He stated that it will most likely occur betwe
the hours of 12 mldnlght and approximately 4 a.m.
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Page 38, Paragraph 1. . ‘

- staying at Dr. ANDERSON's home and that the group

HARDY related that while he was on the rooftop
with GRADY, GRADY started to press him for
supplying some of the equipment and information
that he, GRADY, had earlier asked for. At this
time GRADY stated that he wanted HARDY to go into
the draft board office and get a more detailed floor
plan of where the 1-A files are located. GRADY
also wanted him to acquire some walkie-talkies.
GRADY approached him for some money, stating that
he would need more money now that his wife and :
five children are coming down on Sunday afterncon. -
HARDY explained he was not sure if GRADY wanted
him to go up to East Orange, N.J., to plck up
GRADY'S wife and family.

Last Paragraph

HARDY went on to relate that MIKE GIOCONDO is now

will be getting together tonight, tomorrow, and
Sunday night and that some new people will be
present. The general impression that HARDY got
was that larger meetings will. take place and that
GRADY feels it is necessary to include everybody
involved in the planning sessions.

Page 39, Paragraph 1

HARDY advised that at about 1:30 a.m., he left
the roof of the Townhouse Apartments, went down
to Cooper Street and over to bth Street. He
then went down Uth over to Market Street to

the White Tower and picked up his truck and went
home. :

Paragraph 2

HARDY desired to relate something which he thought
was of particular importance concerning his
conversations with GRADY while they were both

in the alley behind the Post 0ffice. He stated
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Page QO Paragraph 5

- night and that he would be leaving. He asked

GRADY toyed with the idea of utilizing his,
HARDY's, truck right below the fire esacape so
that when the people came out they could bring
the files with them and, without being noticed,
immediately get into the truck and depart the

- area, GRADY pointed out to him that on Sunday

nights the platform ights are turned off, and
GRADY felt that it would be a simple maneuver

to get into the building provided.the alarm system
on the fire escape was taken care of. (HARDY's
report to the FBI of his meeting with GRADY's group-
and subsequent events on July 1, 1971).

At the meetlng JOHN GRADY stated that the target
date for the hit would be on a Sunday evening
within the next three wce%s,

Pzge 41, Pavragraph U

At about 10:30 p.m., HARDY said to GRADY that he
did not feel he could be of anymore use on-that

GRADY what his plans were for the evening. GRADY
said that he and the rest of the group would. be
going down to Camden for their normal nightly
wat:i routine, which would include observing the
police station, the police garage, as well as
observations from the roof of the Townhouse
Apartments of the U.S. Post Office Building.
GRADY then walked HARDY to his (HARDY's) vehicle
where they sat and talked for about an hour.

Page 42, Paragraph 3

GRADY indicated to HARDY that he would bring in
people from the outside, who are veterans at

this sort of thing, to take part in the hit. ‘
GRADY, however, did not name these people at that
time, GRADY told HARDY that he wanted him to
drill the glass and pop open the window and "stuff
like -this"., GRADY also indicated to him that he

s
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thought that he (HARDY) was sharp and desired

that he continue working with GRADY after the
"hit. GRADY indicated to him that he was confident
of being successful in the draft board hit because
he had "pulled off" so many of them before. GRADY
emphasized to him that he could use a man like
him in his organization. : '

Page 43, Last-Paragraph

GRADY indicated that he has more or less set the
- pace for this sort of thing (draft board break-
ins) for the past two and a half years, (HARDY's
report to the FBI of his meeting with GRADY's
_group on July 2, 1971). , R

Page 47,~Paragrabh'2«,

GRADY mentioned that he would not be involved in
the actual break-in of the Post Office but that
he would be working from one of the vantage
points.. GRADY has. indicated that he would
probably be on the apartment house roof or on
"one of the lookout cars. ' :

Page 48, Paragraph 1

- HARDY learned that GRADY had made several - -tele-
phone calls to POPPI SHARP. He does not at this
time, however, know the extent of POPPI SHARP's
involvement in this matter.

Paragraph 2

No plans have been made as yet as to what will
be done with the files once they are removed from
the draft board. GRADY desires to first learn
how many 1-A classifications there are before
making this decision. GRADY desires that about
five pesople go into the draft board and that

each will have a shoulder type tote bag which
they could use to carry out files.

- 52 -



NW 65954 Docld:32583694 Page 56

et - o, ;

Paragraph L

'GRADY has indicated that they will use his, HARDY's

van for the purpose of hauling away the files that
are taken from the draft board. (HARDY's report
to the FBI of his meeting with GRADY's group on
July 3, 1871). , '

Page 49, Paragraph 37

After GRADY's arrival a meeting took place.

Present at the meeting were JOHN GRADY, MIKE .
GIOCONDO, COOKIE, ANTOINETTE, also known as ANITA,
GENE DIXON, MARTHA SHEMLEY, and Father MICHAEL
DOYLE. During the meeting plans were made with
regard to hitting the draft board located at the

~Camden Post Office. The date of the hit was set

for July 18th. GRADY indicated that on the night

- of the ‘hit he will be located on the roof of the

Townhouse Apartments from where he will handle the

~communications for the group. GRADY has indicated

that two other people (not as yet designated) will

‘be with him on the roof of the Townhouse Apartments.

GRADY has indicated to him that at 1easﬁ11ve people'

,w1ll be gomng 1nto the-draft board.

.Paragraph u

GRADY desires that he, HARDY, go to ihe draft board
on the coming Wednesday afternoon in order to obtain
some idea as to where the 1-A draft records are

_kept. According to plans, GRADY has designated

HARDY to be on the street in his van, to act as
a pickup unit for the people who make the hit as
they come from the Post O0ffice into the alley.
GRADY has indicated that the .plans call for them
to carry out as many of the files as they can by
means of knapsacks which they will have on their
backs.
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. The group left the residence. of Dr.

- numbers of any cars which pass by and appear susp1c1

Page 50,

Paragraph 1

"GRADY has indicated to him that he wants to have

walkie-talkies for use on the night of the hit and
that the group will gain entry to the draft board
by using a portable drill to drill through the
glass windows of the draft board.

Paragrd?ﬁ 2

ANDERSON at
about 11:30 p.m,, and went to their different ,
positions within the Camden Post Office area. It
was decided by GRADY that the hit will be made
after midnight and that the group would consist
of at least 18 people. :

Paragraph 3

At this point HARDY pointed out that he has learned::
that COOKIE sits on the front porch of Dr. ANDERSON!,
residence during the day and jots down license

to her.

Page 52, Paragraph 3

The plans called for Father MICHAEL DOYLE, COOKIE,
and JOHN GRADY to be on the roof of the Townhouse
Apartments. GRADY will run the communications
of the operation from that point.

Paragraph 5

GRADY mentioned that plans call for the possibility
of POPPI SHARPE, leader of the Black Peoples Unity’
Movement, to have one of his blacks throw a firebomb
at the bank located in front of the Army Reserve
Center, Camden, N.J. This would, according to
GRADY, serve as a good diversionary tactic drawing
police department and fire department units away
from downtown Camden to the area of the Army
Reserve Center.
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GRADY has suggested LhaL GENE DIXON and HARDY go

On that night, GENE DIXON surveilled from both

Page 53 Paragraph 1

l l

to the draft board in Camden on the coming
Wednesday afternoon in order to gain Iurther
information with regard to theifloor plan and
location of the files. (HARDY|s report to the
FBI of his meeting with GRADV' group on July 4,
1871). '
\

Page 55, Paragraph 2

-..,,,_"________G A

the position in the alley at the U.S. Post

Office and one of the positions on the roof of

the Townhouse Apartments. HARDY explained +that.

the group rotates,thgir positions every 30 to 4§ . °
minutes. After about one half hour on the poof,
JOHN GRADY came to the ROOF, 'He, HARDY, spoke ’
with GRADY for about 20 minutes. GRADY mgntioned

to him that he, GRADY, was the "pro of the group.
GRADY stated that he was 1Dvo1v»d in 14 off 18 actual
draft board hits. : .

Paragraph 5

During the evening, GRADY gave him the license
numbers 6f cars that had been noted by the members
of the group. GRADY told him that he desired that
he have a license check on these cars to determine
the owners. GRADY indicated that he and members of
the group felt that these cars were possibly federal
cars which were surveilling them, One license
number was PXB-521, and another was SYX-389.

Another car was one bearing license number UXF-h1ll.
All cars bore New Jersey license.plates. ' GRADY .

had mentioned two of the cars were observed in

the area nearby Dr. ANDERSON's residence, and

one of them was noted by MIKE GIOCONDO in the
viecinity of his, GRADY's, apartment,
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Paragrdph 6 : o
) ' {

) _ ‘
HARDY advised that GRADY has mentioned that
surveillance, on the night of the hit, will be
initiated at about midnight. (HARDY's report to
the FBI of his meeting with GRADY's group and
‘subsequent activities on July 5§, 1871).
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"HARDY advised that he remembered spmethine

~to report yesterday. HARDY advised that two more _

“helping GRADY in his activities. Their names

" people would do it, and he implied from GRADY's

of a meeting with GRADY's group July 6, 1871.)

_received a telephone call from MIKE GIOCONDO
normally meets.. GRADY stated to MIKE that he

.into the draft board this afternoon for the purpose

- to the FBI of a meeting with GRADY s group on

~Page 58, Paragraphs 4 & 5

‘geography of the front as far as the alarm system

Page 57, Paragraph 2

i
that he wanted to report which he had forgot.

names were mentioned by GRADY ias, in HARDY's
opinion, current sympathizers jor in some way

are MAUD and TOM O'DELL. These people live in
Hi~Nella, N.J.. GRADY mentioned that in case his
group needed to rent a truck or U-haul, these:

comments about the O'DELLS that they were a source
of possible income. (HARDY's report to the FBI

Page 57 Paragraph 3

HARDY ‘advised that last night, July 6, 1971, he

JOHN GRADY had called him and asked him.to come
out.a little bit earlier than when the group

wanted to go over some slides and plans and to
prepare GENE DIXON'and HARDY for theilr entrance

of gathering more information. (HARDY's report

July 6, 1971.)

HARDY advised that after viewing the slides,

GENE DIXON engaged him in a conversation relating
to the proposed visit by DIXON and HARDY to the
draft board and that tentative arrangements were ma
to meet at the White Tower at 3 p.m., this afternoco
The plan was then to go to the Post Office and
visit the draft board. HARDY advised that one

of the things that they were instructed to find

out while in the draft board is the physical

and fire escape is' concerned. He noted GRADY's grou
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" He noted that there.is a possibility that GRADY's

drills.

a meeting with GRADY's group on July 6, 1871.)

wPage °8, Paragraphs 1 & 5

. that there is the possibility that someone from

~ from GIOCOHNDO that GIOCONDO had met two of GRADY's

i
is only interested in the 1A classifications.
One of the other things that they are ta
deflnltely observe is the locatign of the
watchman's key. HARDY again related that they-
were instructed to check and see if there were
any alarms on the doors and windows and to
check the name on the filing cabinets so that
GRADY could know the type of lock on the cabinets

group could obtain a master key- from KIRK, a fellow
in Philadelphia. They were also 1nsrrucued ‘to
ook for power sources in-case the group that

goes. into the draft board dec1des to take electric

- f - ’ -
HARDY advised that his second main objective along
with DIXON is to check the second and third
floors on the 5th Street wing. GRADY wanted to
know the exact location and what offices are
Iocated where. (HARDY's report to the FBI of

HARDY related that the third objectlve is to

get down into the mall room and see if there is
an alarm panel box for the fire éscape and to-see.
if it 1is clearly marked. HARDY made the observation

GRADY's group could get down into the mail room -
and turn off the alarm. .

HARDY related that while he was with GIOCONDO en
route to the Town House Apartments, he had learned

people from the Philadelphia group, but that he
only met them by their first names. HARDY learned
that these two people are an ANNE (LNU) and a

BETH (LNU). He explained that both are white

girls about 22 vears old and that they work at the
bookstore in the viecinity of Temple University. ,
He explained that the reason the Philadelphia group
has not been brought into this action is that they
are more radical than GRADY and they dress in a
more hipple type style, and that they play around
with the drug scene a little bit. He explained
that GRADY has a low opinion of them. (HARDY's
report to the FBI of a meetinp with GRADY's group
on July 6, 1971.)
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- — - : HARDY eyblalned that another topic of conversation
“”*f““\\\\\ with MIKE GIOCONDO was the East Coast Conspiracy

— to Save Lives. He advised that jhe pressed

‘ " GIOCONDO for more information about this group

) and the 200 people that were mentioned earlier.

- o GIOCONDO answered the question By stating that
-~ he had pressed GRADY in the carly stages of this

thing but that GRADY had always pushed it aside

and pushed GIOCOHDO very hard to recruit people

for this particular action. HARDY advised that

at the meetlng GRADY had stated to him that he
was involved in the Dow Chemical action in Michigan.
GRADY did not say what the names were of those -
involved but stated that it was a smmple operatiorr,
" (HARDY's report to the FBI of a meeting w1ih

GRADY's.group on July 6, 1971 )

Page 65, Parawravh-h

HARDY mentioned that GRADY had decided that one

of the things that he would like to have checke

would be to see whether or not the employees of

the Post Office actually sign out when they leave

the Post Office for the day. GRADY had mentioned
" to him that it.might. be possible for several .

. people to go into ‘thé Post Office together .during
- the day and for all of them, except one, to hide
in the Post 0ffice while one of the group would -
leave and sign the entire group out at the register.
(HARDY's report to the FBI of a meeting with

GRADY's group on July 7, 1971.)

. Page 67, Paragraphs 2, 3, & X

GRADY mentioned POPPI SHARPE during the meeting
"last 'night, and it was apparent to HARDY that
GRADY has been talking extensively with POPPI SHARPE
from time to time. GRADY mentioned that POPPI
SHARPE's favorite thought was that "you have to
put the fear back into the man" (meaning the
establishment). GRADY has mentioned how POPPI
SHARPE feels that only when the authorities fear °
the people will they respect them. ,

HARDY mentioned that GRADY'desirgs that he and
prcie>t s that taev m1vht learn o‘ 1nformétﬁon
relating to The alarm and securlty systems of the

- 59 -
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- who applies for a job with the Poq+ Office. MARTHA
.Intelligence is possibly a second target and, if

-.it is feasible, the FBI Office would.be the third

. Fromlconveréations with:the_grdup, HARDY has

~when records were'déétroved ‘From the conversatiocng

" On July 8, 1971, while tal?lng with JOHN PETER
GRADY , GRADY mentioned the "East Coast Conspiracy .

R ATRCE PO DR ST 1 SR K R A DTl mmwz&;;’:fJum:;rxwd.wxn:am ZEOE TR NN TS S
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FBI Office. He explained that they would use

the pretext of trvldg to learn from the FBI the
procedure used in investigating an,ex-convict

SHEMLEY and GENE DIXON also mentioned the pros-
pects of going into the FBI Office. As the plans
stand now, the draft board is target #1l. Army

target.

learned that COOKIE, ANITA and JOHN GRADY have

been in other draft boards before when records:

were destroyed. He mentioned that GRADY related -
to him .that he was involved in draft board hits

it was also indicated that COOKIE and ANITA were .
involved in a draft board hit in Phlladelphld
(HARDY's réport to.-the FBI of a meeting with
GRADY's group on July 7, 1971.).

Page 68, Paragraph 2

To Save Lives," and indicated that his (GRADY's)
main contact with this group is in East Orange,

N J. Accordvng to the source GRADY said this group
is a loose-knit organization of about 200 people.
(HARDY's report to the FBL of a meeting with
CRADY's group on guly 8, 1871.)"

Page 69, Paragraphs 2, 3, & 4

On ‘July 8, 1971, he attended a meeting at the
residence of Dr. WILLIAM ANDERSOM, located on Hardirn
Avenue in Collingswood, N.J. Upon his arrival

JOHN GRADY and his (GRADY's) family were preparing
for the evening meal. COOXIE and ANTOINETTE, also
known as Anita, were also there. The group was
still elated over the experience of DIXON and
himself the day before at the draft board. The
group was anxious to get started on the information
obtained. He learned that GENE DIXON and MARTHA
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- ' s SHFMLEY had been at ANDERSON's residence for a
- -+ short while before he arrived. ;
|

T : He learned that COOKIE and ANITA had made contact
' with some of the Philadelphia group. They have
started calling them (Lhe Phllddclphla group)
at certain times.

After the evening meal was finished, he went ‘into
S the living room area with GRADY, ANITA and COOKIE
' - and they talked at length about the proposed

breakin and the problems they have come up agalnsL;

during the past breakins and what they were going

to do to solve these problems. During the

discussion, it was revealed that money will be

supplied by people such as Dr. ANDERSON and

- CALLAHAN (no further identification on CALLAHAN) :

‘'JOHN GRADY referred to “The East Coast Conwplrdcy'

group” and that their main contact with this

group is in East Orange, N.J. Accordlng to GRADY,

this East Coast Conspiracy group is a loose-~-knit -

organization of about 200 people. GRADY also

referred to a JOHN NICHOLSON from Philadelphia,

who is apparently a key man in this-group.

(HARDY's report to the FBI of a meeting hlth

GRADY’T group on July 8, 1871.)

~Page-71, Paragraph 3-

GRADY related this story w1th first-hand knowled?e
GRADY again emphasized that he has been the key
man in 1% out of 18 draft board hits within the
last 2~1/2 years. GRADY said that he was the one
who developed the style for the break-ins. GRADY
said he is now developing the style for outside
break~ins. (HARDY's report to the FBI of a
meeting with GRADY's group on July 8, 1971.)

Page 72, Paragraph §
JOHN GRADY mentioned that this was the first time
they tried to hit a draft board from the outside

and that it was the first time they had tried to
get community involvement. GRADY related to him

- 61 -
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-there were sympathizers in the area. The sympa-

~ ducting dry runs, and pettlngfthe general feel

- July 8, 1971,)

Page 73, Paragraphs 2 & 4
~that XKELLY had set up the initial meetings

~from one of her friends in the Philadelphia area.
" (HARDY's revort to the FBI of a meeting with GRADV’
_group on July 8, 1971 )
~-‘Page T4, Parapraph 3

GRADY has mentioned that DR ANDERSON and CALLAHAN

.Page 75, Paragraph 2-§& 3

that in the past they have gone tho a
community where there was some indication that

thizers would then set up observations for three
to four weeks. GRADY and his assistants would
come into the area and spend another week doing
detail work. The "old actors'! would then come
in and spend two or three daysg assembling, con-

of the area. After this the hit would be made
and.they would then disperse, leaving three or
four local people behind. (HARDY's report
to the FBI of a meeting with GRADY's group on

GRADY élso mentioned that Brother PHILIP KELLY
of E1 .Centro, Camden, N.J., was GRADY's
initial contact 'in this area. GRADY mentioned

but later dropped out of the Dlan

HARDY mentioned that it was either COOKIE or ANITA
who mentioned renting the truck for the weekend

would probably be in vehicles on the street
gomewhere on the night of the draft board hit.
GRADY also mentioned that .Dr. ANDERSON's flat
above his office will be made available for
sleeping quarters for some of the "old actors"
who will come in two or three days before the
hit. (HARDY's report to the FBI of a meeting
with GRADY's group on July 8, 1971.)

On July 8, 1871, as he was-preparing to go to
the residence of Di. ANDERSON, Collingswood, N.J.,
for a nightly meeting, MIKE GIOCONDO telephonically
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. bus was staring at the house, Thls took place

 sitting on the front porch of the ANDERSON residenc

they had been talking with some of the "old

contacted him and relayed the message that JOHN
GRADY thought that the group was being watched,
GIOCONDO related to him that Mrs. GRADY was

and noticed a Volkswagen bus which was parked in
front of the residence. The maﬂ sitting in this

on July 8, 1371. GIOCONDO also|related that
after about ten minutes the man:in the Volkswagen
bus left and that shortly thereafter, Mrs. GRADY
observed a Volkswagen automobile which stopped-
in front of the house for a few minutes.

HARDY mentioned that earlier in the day of July 9
1971, he saw COOKIE and ANITA, who stated that

actors'™ from North Jersey. They, COOKIE and
ANITA, mentioned that some-of these "old actors"
would be coming down-from North Jersey on Sunday
nlght for a meeting at Dr. ANDERSON's residence
in connection with, the draft board hit. COOKIE
and ANITA mentioned that there will he seven of
the "old actors" from North Jersey coming down
for the hit, and there will be three "old actors"”

"~ from Philadelphia. (HARDY's report to the FBI

of a meeting w1th GRADY‘s group on Ju1y 93 1971.) .

S Page 76 Parayraph 3

GRADY mentioned that MADDEN's apartment in East
Orange,.N.J., is the headquarters for the East |
Coast Conspiracy to Save Lives (ECCSL). The tabget
date was set for July 18, 1971, but it was indicatec
by GRADY that the date might have to be moved to

. July 25, 1971 in order to give MEL MADDEN time

to set his schedule. GRADY stated that MEL MADDEN
would be brlnglng down seven people in cars, to
take part in the hit. GRADY also mentioned that
MADDEN would providé enough money' to support the-
physical needs of the group for the two or three
days while they were in Camden doing the pre-hit
surveillance. (HARDY's report tc the FBI of a
meeting with GRADY'S group on July 9, 1871.
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He.further advised that as requested to do so

by GRADY, he had at 5 o'clock on July 9, 1871,
observed the Postal employees a$ they 1eft the
Post Office building. GRADY's 1nteresi in the
departure of the Postal emaloyees was to
determine if every individual whs required to
sign out. before leaving. On that same afternoon,
he saw COOKIE and ANITA downtown.’ (HARDY's
report to the FBI of a meeting w1th GRADY's
group on July 9, 1971.) :

Page 83; Paragraphs 1.8 3

It was also mentioned that a girl named ANN

{last name unknown) from Philadelphia and the ANN
for whom there is a warrant in Delaware both worked
at the Temple Book Store with COOKIE and ANITA.
From what GRADY said on Friday night, it aDpeared
as 1f there was a draft board hit planned for the

S‘p,..; r S .. P - ~EE - = e T s
entcn aresa LHETY never game 01X as yex. LT WES

mentioned by the group that they had already -
done the preparations for a hit in Trenton, but
for some reason the hit was not made. They . have
talked of going back to Trenton after the Camden

" hit to make the hit at Trenton whloh had previously

been worked out,

GRADY is p}annlng to run a surveillance w1th his
people tonight. GRADY intends to surveil the
Post Office Building from the churchyard. As he
has done in the past, GRADY will play the role
of the "drunken Irishman" if any passersby or

- police wander into the area. Plans call for
‘the entire group to be on theé scene at the -

surveillance.  (HARDY's report to the FBI of a
meeting with GRADY's group on July 10, 1871.)

Page 86, Paragraph 3

HARDY advised when he arrived at Dr. ANDERSON’
house there were two new people present. Thes
two new people were MEL MADDEN, the brother of
the priest at S8S. Peter and Paul, Camden, N.J.
MADDEN -is the head of the state drug program for
the State of Hew Jersey and MIKE GIOCO!DO works
for him. The other individual was a white male:
named TERRY (last name unknown). He described




—— e

TERRY as §'6", 160 pounds, age about 28, medium
build, with a vandyke type beard,i black bush hair -
almost afro-style. It was later bﬁought out that

he is married to a black _ woman. Also, present

at the meeting were JOHN GRADY, COOKXKIE, ANITA,

GENE DIXON, and MARTHA SHEWELEY He adv1sed MADDEN

',and TERRY llve in Northern New Jersev (HARDY's

~ NW 65994 Docld:32989694 Page 68

- report to the FBI of a meeting with GRADY S group

on July 11, 1871.)
Page. 87, Paragraphs 3,4, 5, § 6

HARDY advised that POPPI SHARPE had been COﬁtacted
apparently by GRADY during the past week and that
he has committed eight people for the exterior
defense on the night of the ac¢tion. SHARPE's
people are to create some kind of a problem if

“ it 1s needed. HARDY explained . this would be some

sort of a dlversionary tactic to call attention
away from the post office. Nothing more was
said about the napalming of the army tank in
front of the Reserve Center in Camden, although
it had been referred to during the course of the
discussion some half a dozen times.

"HARDY advised another name was brought up. This

person might possibly become involved in-the action
and from GRADY's comment this person has experience
and has participated in past actions. GRADY
mentioned the name BUSBUY or BUZZARD. HARDY
advised GRADY did not go into detail regarding
BUSBUY.

HARDY advised next Sunday, July 18, 1871, at 6 p.m.,
MEL MADDEN and TERRY, along with those people they
will be able to bring, will report to the ANDERSON's
home for a briefing and will then be paired off
with some of the people who are already involved

in the Camden action. The tentative "hit time"

is going to be between 11:30 p.m., and 12:30 a.m.

As yet GRADY and his group have not set the time
for sure. HARDY advised while participating with
the group in the surveillance last night the group
could have gone in at 11:30 p.m. and 12:30 a.m.

He ‘explained the surveillance workings. as follows:
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“observations were again made as if 11:30 did not

..11:40 time frame. Another-example given by HARDY

~Page 88, Paragraph [y ,
“HARDY stated that GRADY mentioned the Wilmington,

‘he was showing MEL MADDEN and TERRY that he and

- yoom in the building where the draft board is locat

. 4:45 in the morning to do their job on the draft

~to drill the 1ldck out but that he had a bad bit,

The surveillance commenced at 11:30 a.m. with every:
one in the pre-arranged checkpoints.. Observations
were made for a full ten minutes and then at 1L:40 j

happen. These are carried out every ten minutes
until approximately 12:20 a.m. This information
which is compiled by each member of the surveillancy
is then discussed the next evening and each person
at the prescribed times states what was seen. For
example, there was a patrol car on Market Street

at 11:30 p.m., so that would knock out the 11:30 to

was that at 11:50 p.m., the watchman looked out
the bathroom window. (HARDY's report to the
FBI & a meecnng w1ih GRABY‘S group on July 11, 19/1

Del., draft board break-in in the context that

his group had gone to some extremes to make this
action successful. GRADY related - in the men's

there is a suspended ceiling. GRADY related

some of his group lifted the panels out and slung
hammocks in the ceiling. On the night of the actio]
four men went into the men's room and hung.in the
hammocks for about six hours. Then, after closing
hours, it was just a matter of dropping through

the ceiling and then proceeding to the draft board.
GRADY related that TONY SCOBLICY was the person

who actually picked up the people who were inside
‘the building in a van. The people knew they had un

board because from previous surveillances GRADY
knew that the State Police only checked the buildin
at 4:35 a.m. GRADY went on to say that the group
inside the draft board was originally supposed

to come out the front door and that they put ply-
wood panels against the glass in the front door

80 no one could see in the draft board offices.

He went on to say after closing hours one of the
persons inside had .a power drill and was attempting

so this person went to the back door and just poppe
it open and then the van pulled up from around

back and everyone who was in the draft. board got
into the van and drove away. GRADY menticned

PAUL COUMING as a participant in the Ul]mlngton,
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Del:, Draft Board break-in. . (HARDY'S report
to the FBI of a meeting with GRADY'S group on
July 11, 1971.) P

Page 89, Paragraph 5

HARDY advised the Army Intelllg nce 0ffice was
mentioned again as a second shot HARDY advised
JOHN GRADY and MADDEN stated that if the group
goes into the Army Intelligence Office ihey should
start thinking about what they should do .with the
information they get out of the office. (HARDY's®
report to the FBI of a meeting with GRADY's group -
on July 11, 1871. ) ' .

Page 90’ Paragraphs 2 & 4

‘Plans for'me hit at the draft board in Camden,

N.J., as discussed by JOHN GRADY., call for
entry to be made by driving a van, with the hit
team inside, up to the hack of the Post 0ffice.

A member of the team would then use a ladder as

a brace against the fire escape. Members of
the team would then enter the fire escape and
go up the fire escape to the point where the
fire escape leads to the window of the local
draft board. Plans call for one walkie-talkie
to be with the people who are on the roof of

" the Townhouse Apartments and for one walkie-

talkie to be with the group that goes into the
draft board. ‘ _ :

HARDY mentbned that the idea of hitting the Army
Intelligence Office was brought forth by COOKIE.

. Upon this being mentioned, GRADY made some mention

that 1t would be important to figure out how

the Army Intelligence files could be distributed
after they were obtained. (HARDY's report to
the F?I of a-meeting with GRADY's group on July 12,
1971

Page 86, Paragraphs 2, 3, & U

On July 13, 1971, he went to the residence of

Dr. WILLIAM ANDERSON, Harding Avenue and South
Park Drive, Collingswood, H.J., for a meeting.
Upon his arrival there he met a ROBERT GOOD.

GOOD is approximately 5'8" in height, 160 pounds,

e T
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“that he was involved in the "Tyrenton action' that
_at the Garden City, Long Island, FBI Office.

_ N.l., were tied in with the "Garden- City action."

" Page- 97, Paragraphs 1, 2, 3, gl

~ FRANK on 121st Street in New York City.

and is o former seminarian. GOOD dr0pped out
of college in his sophomore year'and is approximate-
ly 22 years of age. He has been "'more or less-
drifting around" and is with the underground system.
GOOD attended all the trials regardlnr draft
board break-ins and the burnlnglof draft cards
within the last six months to one year. He is

a white male and has curly brown hair which is
slightly longer than the average hair style. He
is good-looking, has thin features and is of medium
build. He is from a.town .outside of Pittsburgh,
Pa. While talking to GOOD, he (G0OD) menticned

took place within the last six months.
GOOD also talked about the attempted break-in

GOOD indicated that he was in some way involved
in this attempted break-in (Garden City FBI Office)
GOOD also mentloned that people from Brooklyn,

ae by

GOOD related to him about his (GOOD's) brother,
an ex-Peace Corps worker, who is also .involved
in the underground. (HARDY's report to the

FBI of a meeting -with GRADY's group on July- 133 197

GOOD mentioned a woman by the name of ANN who is
from New York and who would possibly be interested
in coming down for the Camden hit. ANN, according
to GOOD, is living with someone by the name of

He learned from GOOD that he GOOD is with the
Defense Committee and that he has done an extensive
amount of traveling throughout the country and
checking on the Defense Committees throughout the
country. GOOD specifically mentioned traveling
to the West Coast and that he had stooped at four
different Defense Committee offices in. Callfornla1
and then went to Seattle, Wash., and spent sone
time there before returning to New York City.

GO0OD also talked about & nun-or ex-nun by the
name of ROSE in New York City who is very active
as a militant member of the underground.
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V'himself. PAUL appeared very happy to see
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“hit in Camderi. GOOD told GRADY that the Defense

-and that this money is ‘kept in a bank. ‘' Upon learni

four bock stores which he had run. (HARDY 's

group or July '13,:1871.)

. that the FBI had been to sece him .(PAUL) on Tuesday

JOHN GRADY questioned GOOD as to what the Defense
Committee would do with regard to_theipﬁoposed

Committee was totally uninterested in .anything’
that JOHN GRADY is doing at the moment. It was
brought out during the conver?aﬁion that a man
named PAUL, whose last name beg%ns with UM"
‘(HARDY could not recall the last name), is on

the Defense Committee in New York. GOOD mentioned
that there was at least $100,000 in the war

chest .of the Defense Committee in New York City -

this, GRADY became very upset, since he is almost -
$20,000 in debt due to the failure of three or

report to the FBI of a meeting with GRADY's

I -
Page 99, Paragraph .

MESHNICK, GRADY and he (HARDY) then went to
Hawthorne, N!J., to see a man named PAUL (LNU).
who has an automobile dealership in Hawthorne,
N.J., known as "Paul's Motors' op Paul's Cars.
(HARDY's report_ to the FBI of a meeting with
GRADY's group on July 14, 1871.)

Upon their arrival at “Paul's Motors.," MESHNICK
went to the service area, followed By GRADY and

MESHNICK but when he saw GRADY his expression
changed. "Upon greeting GRADY, PAUL related

wanting to know the whereabouts of JOHN GRADY,
and also wanting information regarding a car
bought by GRADY from him about a year and a half
ago. It was PAUL's impression that the FBI has
this vehicle in their possession at this moment
in the Philadelphia area and that this car canme
to the FBI's attention with regard to the .Phila-
delphia draft board actions: PAUL also believes
that he (PAUL) is under surveillance due to the
fact that he has been.a financial supporter of
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vehicle. When GRADY saw her he got out of the
car and called her and they all went ‘into

" this coming Friday. She appeared to be knowledgeab

" MADDEN, also came to the apartment. (HARDY 's

‘and "blew up" saying that he was tired of being
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JERRY MESHHNICK in his World Federalis t group and
also due to the fact that for the-last douple of
years he has been a supporter of the East Coast
Conspiracy to Save Lives and also a supporter of
various draft board-actions. PAUL indicated that
he had prov1ded financial oupport and also trans-
portation in connection with prévmous draft board
hits. After leaving "Paul's Motors" which is a
Volvo dealership, they went to East Orange, N.J.,
to MEL MADDEN's apartment. GRADY had conoldered,
going into . New York City instead of Fast Orange
because he de51red to confront some of the peonlo
on the Defense Committee who were in hJS (GRADY 's) |
words, '"playing around with his money But upon .
learning about the FRI lookinp for him, GRADY o
decided ,that it would be unwise to go to New York
City and decided instead to go to East Orange. -
They were careful in driving to MADDEN's, parking -:
approximately a block away from MADDEN' -
apartment. As he (HARDY) came out of the apart-
ment, Mrs: ELIZABETH MADDEN was driving up in her .-

MADDEN's awvartment. LLIZABETH MADDEN is an Irish
girl with dark black hair. She has a small daughte
about eight months old named COLLEEN. ELIZABETH
MADDEN will be going to -Ireland for four weeks

as-to her husband's involvement with the group.
MEL MADDEN and MIKE GTIOCONDO and BUSBY arrived
shortly thereafter. A man by the name of STEVE,
who lives in the.same apartment house on the first
floor and who works in the drug program with

report "to ‘the FAI of a meeting with GRADY's group
on July 14, 1871.)

Page 108, Paragraphs 4 & 5

HARDY observed that GRADY appeared very muodv
in charge of everything, and that he wanted the

other members of the group to take more initiative.
He directed these comments to COOKIL and ANITA.
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-and ANITA would take the positions on the roof

- and observe the police patterns on Cooper Street,
:ggge 109, Paragrapﬁ 5

‘the basement area during the meeting and was not’
“for-the last two or three days, and that Dr. ANDERS(

.been getting very little sleep recently. The incid

-asked him what the positions would be for the night

|

The other members of the group then determined
what positions would be taken for ‘their nightly
surveillance. It was determined that COOKIE

of the Townhouse Apartments, and that MIKE GIOCONDO
would go to the b5th and Cooper Streets corner
of the Church where he would set-on the steps

5th Street and Market Street. (HARDY's report
to the FBI of a meetlng with GRADY's group on

July 16, 1871.)°

HARDY related that after "blowing up," GRADY left

seen by the other meémbers of the group for the
remainder of the evening. He mentioned that GRADY
has been sick with an ear and throat infection

examined him on Thursday night and had prescribed
gome medicine for him. He also ohserved that

GRADY is very tired due to the fact that he has

that caused GRADY to "blow up" was when COOKIE

surveillance.. It was at this point that GRADY
said to COOKIE that he was tired of being the

" Wprofessional manager" of the group; and that

other members of the group should also assume
some initiative. (HARDY's report to the FBI
of a meeting with GRADY's group on July 16; 1971.)
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Page 111, Paragraphs 2, 3, and b

On July 18, 1971, he went to the residence
‘ -of Doctor WILLIAM ANDERSON, CoJlinvswoéd
e —— N.J., arriving at appro» 1maLolv 8:30 p.m.
T TS Upon entering the residence, he noled that
= those in attendance werc JOHN CR/DY MEL
- MADDEN, GENE DIXON, MARTHA 51LMLLLY MIKE
-GIOCONDO, BOR GOOD, ANITA aqduCOOVfl Ile
" . noted that the conversation ¢ !he entered
was centered upon the fact tha the target
date had been tent atively sei It was men-
tioned by members of the vroup thdL they did
not want anyone outside of those in attendance.
on that night to know any furthcr details re-
gerding the hit. When MEL MADDEMN questioned
GRADY with regard to the definite time and
date of the hit, GRADY replied that the hit X
wouldftake place within the next ten to four-
teen days. GRADY also mentioned that if the o
hit was not made within the next fourteen days, .+~
then it would have to be cancelled. ANITA
mentioned that a prime consideration within
the underground movement is that individuals
must be Ddt“enb, especially w1th regard to the
"casing" of a draft board. :

]

MADDEN stated that after the draft board hit
was completed, the group should sit down and
discuss what further activities would be unde?a
taken by this particular segment of the Eas
Coast Conspiracy group. MADDELN indicated to
the group that he felt that the time for draft

" “board hits was over. From what MADDEN said, it
was his, HARDY's, impression that the draft board
hit . in Trenton either apparently "Did not come
of f" or that it was. unsuccc°"iul

A slade proijector was “then brought forth and
slides were shown. These slides were slides of
| _ . the Post Office which MIKE GIOCOHDO had taken.
- ‘ The menbers of the group then discussed the
different ways by which -they could gain access
1 : : to the draft board window, While this was being
! ‘ ' done, COOKIE and AMITA were setting uvp the chart
i . which dealt with “the commitments for the surveil-
| lance for that night. A new surveillance point-
is now being used by the group. This point is -a
"small parkings Lot on 4th Street, Letween Cooper
and Market Strceets, on the west side of the strent

- 72 -
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: . DIXON and SHEMELEY drove their car tothis
—— parking lot on the night of July 18, 1871,
w;:zr\\\\\ parked it there, and from there were able to
observe a portion of the Post,K 0fficc mailing
platform. (HARDY's report tofﬁhe FBI of his
‘meeting with GRADY's group on|dJuly 18, 1871.)

o
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Page 112, Parapgranh 3

It has been his, HARDY's, observation during
recent meetings, that GRADY is .pushing some
of the responsibility for the action on
COOKIE and ANITA. (HARDY's report to the
FBI of his meeting With GRADY's group on
July 18, 1871.) :
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Page 113, Paragraph 6 .
It was mentioned during the evening that
BOB 00D had done his job well in New York,
and that several of the people whose names
were on his list were coming down. from New
, ‘ York for the action. GOOD stated that RORO
e e was ROSE MARIE REILLY. ~GOOD mentioned that
) on Tuesday he would return 1o New York and
continue a recruitment drive. GOOD aslked
him, HARDY, if he would like to go to Hew
York City after the action was completed and
"make the underground scene” and meet some of
the peonle involved in the underground.
(HARDY's report to the FBI of his neeting
with GRADY's group on July 18, 1971.)
- 75 ~ f
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Entire Page 110

It was mentioned that if the group is able
to determine a stable pattern, {that they

~possibly will be able to get six or seven

people on to the roof, and that perhaps one
or two of them could "take a shot" at the
Army Intelligence Office or even the FBI
Office.

The group is now considering a Saturday .
night as well as Sunday night as the possible
night for the hit. The reason for this is -
that from their surveillance, they have found - .
that the various patterns on Saturdays would
possibly be more conducive for a -successful

hit than those on Sundays. It was mentioned }
that DIXON's apartment would be used as-sleeping -
quarters for some of the "old actors" who would
be coming in for the hit.. Dr. ANDERSOMN's flat

on Broadway and Royden, above his office, and
MIXE GIOCONDO's apartment would also be used

as sleening quarters for those "old actors'™

who would be coming in for the hit.

- Those members of the group who conduct

surveilllances from the Rutgers Law School
are able to gain entry through the door on

. the 5th Street side.. This is a door with

a plywood panel which i1s wired. They have
snapped the wires and re-wrapped them with
their fingers, making it possible with very
Yittle effort for them to 1ift the panel -and
thereby .gain entry. Surveillances from the Law
School are conducted either from the fifth
floor, south side offices, or from the rooitop

dAtself. ANITA mentioned that from the Law School,

that she could see his, HARDY's, van, which
was located in the alley behind the Post 0ffice.
She also mentioned that she had a very good viéw

of the Post 0ffice building.

GOOD had mentioned that he was able to recruit
four or five people from MNew York for this
operation.

'GRADY still plans to be on the rooftop of .the

Town House Apartments at the time of the hit.

]
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The members of the grouvn feel that the
critical corners are the 4th and Market
Streets corner and the Hth and Cooper
Streets corners. They fcel that if thesec
corners remain open for about 80 seconds,

. that they will be Successfullin petting

all their people from the vay onto the roof
of the Post Office building.! Plans call for
two cars to be used to block ) those inter-
sections, in the event of the approach of

a police-car, vhile people are gaining entry -
to the Post 0ffice building. Plans would
call for one car to begin a turn while the
other: car would start to signal for another
furn,, which would result in blocking the
street. The driver. of one of the cars would
then get out of his automobile and go to

the police car, and.ask directions for Fair-
view Street or some other street. (IARDY's
report to the FBI of his meeting with GRADY's
group on July 18, 1971.) ’




. i o Page 118, Paragraph U

: |
. . o it
) - JOHN GRADY has devised a plan' that caifs
":EE?“\\\\\ ‘ for several cars to block key intersections
T~ at the time of the hit to insure that’ the
hit team has sufficient time 1d go unnoticed
| : from the alley to the roof of| the Post Office
‘ . : , . “building. (HARDY's report to|the FBI .of his
o meeting with GRADY's group on|July 19, 1871).
: ~ |-
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Page 118, 'Paraoraph 5

BOB GOOD mentioned that RORO is ROQTTARIF

" RILLY (phonetic). GOOD also menticned that

he is leaving for MNew York on 1ue%ddv morning
and will snend a couple of days there con-
tacting others who are experienced in actions
of thvb type. GOOD mentioned that he did

not feel that it would be any. trouble to get
additional "old actors™ to come down for the
hit. (HARDY's report to the FBI of his meetlng

. with GRADY's group on July 18, 1971).
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Page 118, Paragraph 1

It was mentioned that GENE DJYON has taken
a week off from his job in order ‘to do some
- daytime surveillance work in Camden. It was
“his (HARDY 's) impression, from what was said,
that DIXON would possibly be coming back into
the Post O0ffice building to look around a bit
more. It was also mentioned that possibly one-
person would go into the Post Office building
the day before the hit and stay -there until
the hit took place. JOHN GRADY mentioned. that
he liked :the idea of someone spending the night
- prior to the hit in the Post. Office building.
(HARDY's report to the FBI of his meeting Wlih
_GRADY s group on July 18, 1871). :
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Page 120, Paragraph 3

Plans currently call for a walkie-talkie

to be with someone in the alley. GRADY

has mentioned that he wants two more walkie-~
talkies which would be of a better quality
than those which they haveé alreddv obtained.
He desired this so that the person on the
roof of the Towne House ADarhments can
Peceive the transmissions from.the person

at the Fifth and Penn Streets corner. During

- the radio check: it had been detcrmwned that

there was quite a bit of interference duc

Lo the buildings which came beLween the roofton
and the person on the street. (HARDY's renort
to the FBI of his meeting with GRADY's group -

on July 1¢, 1971. )
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Pdge 120, Paragranh'ui

1

- GRADY mentioned again last niéhtgfhat{the

hit would have to take place before August
1st since Doctor ANDERSON's family was
returning to the residence on! that date.
GRADY also mentioned that the| hit would
August lst,
and that August lst was the "putside date.”
(HARDY's report to the FBI of his meeting
with GRADY's group on July 18, 1871.).

g
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Page 123, Parapgraph 2

e He (HARDY) would prcsent (presented)
the present plans for the Camden "Draft
Board action' as told to him on July 19,
1971, at Doctor ANDERSON's residence,
Collingswood, N, J.,.by JOHN GRADY, ANITA
and COOKIE, : ‘

(HARDY's report about the plans for the

Camden "Draft Board action" as told to
him on July 19, 1971, by GRADY's group) .

] .
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Page 128, Paragraph 3

Last night GRADY said to him that he would
. heed more "headsets" (walkie-talkies) and
that he would like to get better ones than
the ones that had already been purchased.
GRADY indicated that he would-be receiving

money which he could use to purchase these
walkie-talkies. (HARDY's report about the

»=-plans for the Camden “Draft Board action"

as told to him on July 19, 1971 by GRADY's
group.) : '

Ve .
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Page 128 Paragraph 4 _ . i

- A

BOB COOD had Drev1ously mentloged that RORO
was ROSEMARY REILLY. GOOD also said that he
was going to see ED MC GOVERN. (or MC DOVLRN)
today. GOOD said that he would be going to
.New York City this mopnlng anh ithat he would
return tomorrow evening «edne&ddy). GO0D
mentioned that on his return he would be able
to say how many more people would be coming
down for the action. (HARDY's report about
the - .plans for the Canmden ”Drart‘Board
action" as told to him on July 19, 1971 by -
GRADY' s _group.)

I
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Page 129. Paragraph 2

. B ] 'iil
The general plan at- this moment calls; for
24 !

he "old actors"” to be coming into the area

arnd helping with the surveillances. at least

a day to two days before the {time of the hit.-
They will drive their routes and gain a general

. . . C e . . {
"familiarization with their assignments. They

will get the feel of the areal $o that if +they.
are "cut off" quickly they will be able to have
a knowledge of escape routes. . (HARDY's. report
about the .. .plans for the Camden "Draft.

Board action" as told to himion July 19, 1971

by GRADY's group.) -

[
‘
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! ' : HARDY has noted that when GRADY '"blows his

- -+ stack" at the group; that he is ﬁeally
- directing it towards COOKIE and ANITA, since
o ) they are more or less taking irglnlnv lessons.
from him. (HARDY's report to;jthe FBI of his
meeting with GRADY's group on July 21, 1971.)
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After the discussion concernlng DIXOH

) _ JOHN GRADY mcntloned that this would no
e - longer be a "Camden action" because he
(HARDY) was the last person from Camden

who was actually physically involved. GRADY
said that they would definitely have to bring
in outsiders to perform the hit. GRADY
mentioned that this wes in keeping with nast
eynerlences, where they had been able to get
very little “community involvement.

(HARDY 's report.-to the FBI of his meetlng
with GRADY's group on July 22, 1971.)
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Page 137, Paragranhs 4 and b

. : I

He, (HARDY), staved at the ANDLRSON residence
until about 12:30 a.m. When he said good nLg;

to the group, GRADY said that he would be going
to the Law School Building to do some observation
work by himself. GRADY walkcd]w1LP him about
‘one-half way to where his (HARDY's) car was
parked and while doing so, £ol8 him that he

would really like to have him think about becoming
more involved in this type of thing GRADY told
him that he. had the type of talent that was
needed in the underground.

This morning he went to the ANDERSON re81denoe
at about 8:15 a.m., and spoke with GRADY for about
ten minutes. GRADY at this time, again mentioned
that he really needed someone like him in his ’
Srganization. (HARDY's report to the FBI of his.

meeting with GRADY's group oh July 27, 1871.)
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Pape 141, Paragraph 2

et s st i #8 &

During discussions last night, GRADY said
that the group was not ready ‘for The action
as yet. ANITA concurred in this opinion.
GRADY said that things were "just not tight
enough.“ (HARDY's report to the FRI of his
meeting with GRADY's group 07 July 23, 1971.)
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- Page 141, Paraeraoh 5

. GRADY has mentioned that when the actidn

takes place it will be on a Saturday.dr Sunday
night. Last night GRADY said that they will. .
need twelve cars, six with drivers and six

parked. GRADY told members of {the group last

night that they should start thinking about

where they could get extra cars. GRADY
indicated that these cars would be used to
effectively block off different.area, if need
be. (HARDY's report to the FEI of his meeting
with GRADY's group on July 23,'1971.) °

:j.
!

r i
i

_9]_'_




Py EN
g a .
. — X
- — <
B R g
. U v e k.
N : - U
| SemTEiareve, =
. e
. R
-t —

MW 63934 Docld:32383634 Page 35

- exclusively by GRADY.

O

Page 141, Paragraph 7 .
Entirec Page 142 §

; ’ !
‘HARDY then advised that the foigdwing vehicles

have been used by members of the group, in con-
nection with the cperat*on‘ : : )
Father FRANCIS' (St. Peter and Paul, also known
as E1 Centro) car has been used in the past

Doctor, ANDERSON's car has been! used exclusively
by GRADY., -

GIOCONDO's Renault has been used by GRADY,
COOKIE, and ANITA.

Father MICHAEL DOYLE's car has been used by
GRADY and ANITA. )

Mrs. GRADY‘S Comet, which bears New York

-‘license plate, has been used by GRADY and

COOKIE, for transportation into North Camden.

: .
They Ah not uge this car on surveillances be-

cause they are concerned that it will draw 7
suspicion due to having a New York license.plate.

GENE DIXON's Ford has been used by DIXON,
MARTHA SHEMELEY ‘and ANITA.

He (HARDY) does not believe that they have
used MARNIE O'DELL's car as yet; however, GRADY
has mentioned that they would be able to use -
this car if they so de81re. :

GRADY also mentloned that they were going to
ask GEORGE and LOUISE SLATER if they could use
their car on the night of the action. GRADY
also mentioned that they would ask the SLATERs
if they would drive the car on .the night of the
action.

ANITA has started makiﬁ? up a list of names of

people that she would be able to.contact concerrlnr

the use of the cars on the night of the action.
These names are written in a brown notebook,

which is approximately four inches by seven inches.

He saw this notebook but was unable to retain the
names of the people on the list.’

e &
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ANITA also has a list containing'namesiof

twelve different people who she will contact
outside the city. (HARDY was unable to

furnish any of these names.)

to the FBI of his meeting with

on July 23, 1971.)
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Page 143, Paragraphs 1 and 3

It was HARDY's opinion GRADY is ﬁdragging
this thing out" because he has nothing to
do after this action. He has also observed

that GRADY is very security conscious at this
point.

ANDERSON and GRADY both have indicated that
they feel that plans are "almost down pat"
and that they will have to wait a little
longer before actually conducting the action.
(HARDY's report to the FBI of his meeting
with GRADY's grouv on July 23, 1971.)

- 94 -

T AT VP A Y P




7 ; 1

e - B §

R /‘: Pk, - N R
o LTSN i . i

. - -
. .
P - - g . f« . .
- 5 T e, EA " « .
4 » Y i
y . i
. - i
—, e . H
e "

S T — Pape iuy, Paraaraphs 2 through 7

— L ’ On July 24 1971 he went to the residence
B . . .
;;:;quﬁjﬁu , of Doctor AHDERSON Collingswood, N.J., arriving

_ between 8:30 p.n. and 8:45 w. m., Upon arrival,
T ' o he noted that those present were JOHN GRADY,
e — - ‘ - Mrs. GRADY, the GRADY family, MIKE GIOCONDO,
BOB 00D, ANITA, ANN DUNHAM and NED MURPHY.

ANN DUNHAM is a white female,-S‘Z” in height,
145 pounds, heavy set, long dark brown hair,
age apnroylmately 23 years.

NED MURPHY is a Jesuit Priest from New York
City. He is 5'8" in height with long black

" hair and heavy sideburns. He is 170 pounds
in weight with & heavy build. - He has a light
complexion, appearing Spanish—PuertolRican.

- . MURPHY told him (HARDY) that he had been in-

: volved in the "New York Eight" and that he is
involved in the "Harrisburg Conspiracy." MURPHY
said that he is a Jesuit Priest, but that he has
not actually been doing any church work, but
that he has been workzpﬂ in the peace movement.
MURPHY explained that the church has given him

.. and three other Jesuit Priests a leave of ‘absence,
whereby they retain their priestly status but
do not get paid by the church.

MURPHY said that the charges against the BERRIGANs
in connection with the conspiracy to destroy draft
board records, are true. He said that the conspir
to kianap KISSINGER was something that was talked
about but not in a serious vain. MURPHY said

also that the plot to bomb the heating . system in
Washington, D.C., was also something that was
talked about, but not ser:ously

MURPHY said that the plans and detail work that
has been done in connection with the Camden
.action is the best work that they have seen, with
regard to an actidén. (HARDY's report to the FBI
of his meeting with GRADY's group on July 24, 1871
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Page 145, Paragraph 10
Entire Pages 146, and 147

At 12:15 a.m. (this morning) all members of
the groun were in position and they ran a two

“minute test throughout the area with GRADY

and ANITA on the Law School roof, equipped

with binoculars; COOKIE and ANN on the Townhouse
Apartment roof equipped with binoculars; and
himself (HARDY) in his vehicle at Broadway

and Market Streets, He (HARDY) was actually

out of the car with the trunk open, having a
direct view of the Law School Building from
Broadway and Market. The:plans call for HARDY

"io have the trunk open and to close the trunk

if he sees a police car.

x

GRADY is located on the Law School roof, having,f
a direct view of thé Townhouse ADartmenis Th

‘ peoDIe on the Townhouse Apartment roof have a

Flashlight that is taped so that only a one- ~half.
inch center beam is given forlh

MIKE GIOCONDO was sitting at the Fourth Streot
underpass in North Camden with a "headset” talking

. to ANITA, who was on the roof of the Law School
- Building, and COOKIE, who was on the roof of the

: NV 65994 Docld:32989694 Page 99

Townhouse Apartments.

GIOCONDO gave a clear signal at 12:15 a.m. At
that time HARDY opened the.trunk of his car.
(MURPHY was standing at the telephone booth
located directly across from the City Hall parking
lot, by Kenny's Restaurant. MURPHY noted the
activities from that position.) The plans call
for MURPHY, if he saw anyone hurrying out of City
Hall, to bend over and tie his shoe. This could
be seen by HARDY at Broad.and Market Streets.
Plans called for HARDY, upon seeing this, to close
the “trunk to his car. This would serve to advise
GRADY that there was some action on Broadway or
that something was wrong. MIKE DOYLE was parked
on the corner at Fourth and Market Streets.

Althouvh no one was at Fourth and Federal Streets
during last night's surveillance, the plans call
for someone to be in that position.

Plans also call for someone to be at Fourth and
Marklev Avenuea. ’ '
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The van will be parked by the Post Office

platform with six people 1n°3de the van.

. Plans, at this point, call for HARDY to
be driving the van on the nlght of "the

. action. \

On conducting "dry runs" members of the group
exchange positions so that each will have the
feel of the positions handled by the others.

When everything is cledr, the signal will come
down from the roof of the Townhouse Apartments

to the man driving the van, 1nd10atlng that all

- 1s clear.” Also a signal will come from the
person at Fourth and Markley to someone who will
be looking out the window of the van. The person
in the van with the "headset® will get the signal
from GRADY while a signal transmission will be-
heard fron CIOCONDO to COOhIE as "Go’”

The two DeODle on the Townhouse ADartnent roof
will be viewing Cooper Street. When all these
conditions are clear, and say “Go" at 1?:15 a.m.,
the group will know that they have the two minutes
to get the people on the roof. )

Meanwhlle, 1f there is some Droblem they will
still have people in cars who can block Markley
Street, Fourth Street, and Cooper Street.

Plans now call for the action to take place on

a Saturday night between 11:30 p.m. and 12:15 a.m.
(Sunday morning). GRADY feels that the police
activity at this time would be the minimum, due
to the changing of the shifts.

During last night's surveillance, they went
through four different times, starting at 12:15,
12:20, 12:25 and 12:30. They noted that at each
tTime they would have had the necessary two minutes
to get the eroupn into the building. They noted,

in fact, that they would have had a complete twent
mlnutes, if necessary.

BOB GOOD mentioned 1ast night that he would be

going to New York City on Tuesday or Wednesday.
to talk to some more people.
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Apparently, COOKIE has been eontactlng some
more people in Philadelphia.

GRADY now feels ihat he has better contro] of

- +he situation from the roof of the new Rutgers:

Law School Building. GRADY has noted that from
that position, he can sece Broadway and Market
‘Streets, the Post 0ffice alle§ the van, the
Townhouse Apartments, and the;Fourth Street under-
pass. (HARDY's report to the FBI of his meeting
with GRADY‘S group on July 24 1971.) :
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During the discussions last night! it was

_,ﬁ;;f“““ . mentioned by ANN DUNHAM, BOB GOOD, ANITA and
. COOKIE that they were sure that the action
"was going to come off." :

GOOD said that he would be going back to New
York City on Tuesday and that he was pretty
sure that JOE O'ROURKE would be coming down
to Camden this week. GOOD also said that JOE
O 'ROURKE and NED MURPHY are two people., who he is
quite sure will be involved in the Camden
draft board hit. It was mentioned that O'ROURKE.
would be the driver of one of the cars on the .
night of the hit. GO00D said that NED MURPHY
had mentioned to him that he (MURPHY) would like
to be part of the team that actually geoes into
the building. GOO0D said that this was not
unhusual, because MURPHY was part of the team that

- went into the building on the Bronx and Queens

: draft board hits connected with the '"New VYork 8

thing®" in August of 196% and that he. (MURPHY)
wes personally responsible for carrying out
approximately 175,000 files during these hits.

- It was mentioned that MURPHY was also helping
with the observation in the recent Trenton action..
It was mentioned that GRADY and MURPHY had been
together for at least two years working on draft
board actions. (HARDY's revort to the FBI of his
meeting with GRADY's group oh July 25, 1971.)
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Page 158, Paragraphs 2 through 6

-leave the area.

GRADY wants them to provide money for offense,
Athat is the actual Derformlng of actions.

_thoughts as he would prefer them to" have.

GRADY has said that if the action does not
take place within ten days, that he would

GRADY indicated that he has a problem with
the Defense Committee in that they (the
Defense Committee) want to work only with
the defense of the people who have been arrested
in connection with various actions, whereas

GRADY has indicated that the Defense Committee -
is more interested in coming in ‘after the action
is over and helping the people who have been
charged.and arrested. :

GRADY ‘has said that he was one of the main organ-
1zers ‘of "this thing," two and one-half years ago,
but that new people have come into the organizatio:
and taken over. GRADY said that these neﬁﬁWQ

do not have the same feeling in resbect for GRADY'¢

GRADV indicated that he made a break with the
group several months ago, and that now he is

attempting to retain his Dosiuion within the

group. GRADY indicated that he is doing this
because he feels that he needs the group. (HARDY'j
report to the FBI of his meeting with GRADY's
group on July 26, 1871.)
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Page 163, Paragraph 7

COOKIE commented that during the two years
that she has known GRADY, that this is the
most “strung-out,” tired, irritable, and

- short tempered, that she has ever seen him.
COOKIL said that she has never seen GRADY
at such a low point. COOKIE felt that this
was due to the heavy effects of the surveil-
lances, or casings; the fact that he has had
to spend much tlme away from his.family; and
other factors. COOKIE felt that another reason .
for GRADY's low morale was the fact that he
has not been getting any real physical help
from the Defense Committee in New York Clty
(HARDY's report to the FBI of hisg meeting
with GRADY's group on July 27, 1871.)
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. Last Monday, GRADY said if the actlon‘does not

. GRADY said that he was not sﬁre what they would

: During discussions of the actlon, GRADY and VED‘
" MURPHY mentioned the possibility of going into -

It was mehtioned-that,they would probébly
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he would get awav for a while. COOKIE and ANITA
- have voiced the same sentiment.

1
’ 7 . ™ . N

Page 168, Paragraphs 1 through 4

"come off" within the next ten days o so, that

do with the material which tﬂev obtain from the
draft board. GRADY did say, however, that they
normally burn the material, and that they often
find an abandoned farm some ?1ace and make a

big fire with the material. |

H

the Army Intelllqence Office. COOKIE, ANITA,
BOB GOOD, and in this instance, MURPHY, have - -
at times interjected the thought as to hitting
the Army Intelligence Office.  MURPHY said that . .
there is no reason for having an Army Intelligence
Office in the Camden Post Offlce Bulldln», and
that "they must have something very good in theve
that woqu be helpful to the group.

destroy those records that they were not able

to carry away from the draft board. It was
mentioned that they would probably "rip up"

those files. It was also mentioned that at

a previous action they had taken a paper cutter
into the draft board for the purvose of destroying
the files, but that someone left the paper cutter
and fingerprints were found on it. (HARDY's
report to the FBI of his meeting with GRADY's
group on July 27, 1871.)
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. telephonically advised Special Agent |

‘prepared 